Public Document Pack

Oldham

Council

LICENSING PANEL
Regulatory Committee

Agenda
Date
Time
Venue

Notes

ltem No

1

2

Friday 17 September 2021

1.00 pm

Council Chamber, Civic Centre, Oldham, West Street, Oldham, OL1 1NL
1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST- If a Member requires any advice on
any item involving a possible declaration of interest which could affect
his/her ability to speak and/or vote he/she is advised to contact Paul

Entwistle or Constitutional Services in advance of the meeting.

2. CONTACT OFFICER for this Agenda is Constitutional Services email
constitutional.services@oldham.gov.uk

3. PUBLIC QUESTIONS — Any member of the public wishing to ask a
guestion at the above meeting can do so only if a written copy of the
question is submitted to the Contact officer by 12 Noon on Tuesday, 14
September 2021.

4. FILMING - The Council, members of the public and the press may
record / film / photograph or broadcast this meeting when the public and the
press are not lawfully excluded. Any member of the public who attends a
meeting and objects to being filmed should advise the Constitutional
Services Officer who will instruct that they are not included in the filming.

Please note that anyone using recording equipment both audio and visual
will not be permitted to leave the equipment in the room where a private
meeting is held.

Recording and reporting the Council’s meetings is subject to the law
including the law of defamation, the Human Rights Act, the Data Protection
Act and the law on public order offences.

MEMBERSHIP OF THE LICENSING PANEL IS AS FOLLOWS:
Councillors G. Alexander, Arnott and Taylor

Election of Chair
The Panel is asked to elect a Chair for the duration of the meeting.

Apologies For Absence


mailto:constitutional.services@oldham.gov.uk

Oldham

Council

Urgent Business
Urgent business, if any, introduced by the Chair
Declarations of Interest

To Receive Declarations of Interest in any Contract or matter to be discussed at
the meeting.

Public Question Time

To receive Questions from the Public, in accordance with the Council’s
Constitution.

Order of Proceedings (Pages 1 - 4)

Application for Variation of a Club Premises Certificate- Shaw Cricket Club,
Holebottom Clough, Mark Lane, Shaw, OL2 8QG (Pages 5 - 156)

The purpose of this report is to inform Members of an application for variation of
a club premises certificate in respect of Shaw Cricket Club, Holebottom Clough,
Mark Lane, Shaw, OL2 8QG, which, due to representations being received, has
been referred to this Panel for determination.



Agenda Iltem 6

OLDHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING PANEL - ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS

The procedure outlined below, which was enclosed with the notice of hearing sent to
each party, and a copy of which is before you today, will be followed.

Documentary evidence may be relied upon and considered by the Panel if it has
been served on the Licensing Authority prior to the hearing, or if all parties consent it
can be produced on the day of the hearing.

Any person wishing to call a witness to speak at the hearing must have applied in
writing for permission from the Licensing Authority at least 2 working days before the
hearing and must also have provided the name of the witness and a brief description
of the points on which that person may be able to assist the authority in relation to
their application, representations or notice. Any application to call a withess where
the party has not given 2 working days’ notice will be considered by the Panel at the
beginning of the hearing and permission will not be unreasonably withheld.

Each party will have the same amount of time in which to address the Panel, each
party will have up to 60 minutes to address the authority and give any further
information (which must be relevant to that party’s or another party’s application or
representation). Where any party considers this time to be insufficient then, a
request in writing may be made to the Constitutional Services Officer for an
extension of time at least two working days before the hearing; however this will not
automatically be granted, and will be at the discretion of the Panel.

Any person behaving in a disruptive manner will be asked to leave the hearing,
however, if this occurs that person will be entitled to submit in writing any information
they would have been entitled to give orally.

The Authority will provide a record of the hearing in a permanent and intelligible form
and keep it for 6 years from the date of determination or disposal of any Appeal.

Members are advised that they are making decisions in a quasi-judicial manner. As
such, they have a duty to view all evidence presented before them impartially.
Members must disregard any information given by a party which is not relevant to
the promotion of the licensing objectives. The Panel is not bound by the formal rules
of evidence. Nevertheless, Members must carry out their duty placing what weight
they feel is appropriate given the nature of the evidence and the manner in which it
was obtained, and communicated.

Page 1



ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS

INTRODUCTION

The Constitutional Services Officer (“the Clerk”) will welcome those present and
outline the procedure to be followed (as set out below) and record those present.
The Clerk will remind everyone that each party will have up to 60 minutes to address
the Panel and give any further information.

APPLICATION

The Licensing Officer will outline the nature of the application.

The applicant and/or their representative to address the Panel, present additional
information in support of the application (where consent to do so has been granted)
and call any witnesses (subject to having given the required prior notice or having
received permission at the beginning of the hearing). The Applicant and any
witnesses may be questioned by Members of the Panel.

Any party, if given permission by the panel, may question the applicant and his
withesses, but this shall not take the form of cross examination.

REPRESENTATIONS

The Party making the representation and/or their representative to address the
members of the Panel, providing any additional information in support of their
representation (where consent to do so has been granted) and call any witnesses
(subject to having given the required prior notice or having received permission at
the beginning of the hearing). The party and any witnesses may be questioned by
Members of the Panel.

In the event that a number of members of the public are present at the meeting who
intend to make a representation in relation to the application as interested parties
then the Chair has discretion to ask that they appoint a nominated spokesperson to
present their representations.

Any party, if given permission by the panel, may question the party making
representations and his witnesses, but this shall not take the form of cross
examination.

These representations will be taken in the following order: -
Police Representation (unless they are the applicant)
Licensing Authority

Environmental Health Representation

Other Responsible Authorities Representation

Public Representation (Interested Parties)

CLOSING STATEMENTS

The party making the representation may summarise their representation and make
a closing statement.

Page 2



The holder of the premises licence may summarise their representation and make a
closing statement.

The Applicant may summarise the application and make a closing statement.

SUMMARY The Chair to summarise who has made representations.

DETERMINATION

The Panel Members will leave the hearing to consider their decision in private. The
panels may request the services of a legal representative and Constitutional
Services Officer.

The Chair of the Panel will announce the determination of the application and the
reasons for that determination, and it will then be confirmed in writing within 5
working days of the hearing.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

Oldham

Council

Licensing Panel

Report of Executive Member for: Neighbourhoods

Officer contact: Nicola Lord
Ext. 3472

17t September 2021

Reason for Decision

The purpose of this report is to inform Members of an application for variation of a club
premises certificate in respect of Shaw Cricket Club, Holebottom Clough, Mark Lane, Shaw,
OL2 8QG, which, due to representations being received, has been referred to this Panel for
determination.

Recommendations
Members are recommended to consider the application, taking into account the
representations received.

Page 5



Licensing Panel — 17" September 2021

Licensing Act 2003 — Application to Vary a Club Premises Certificate
Shaw Cricket Club, Holebottom Clough, Mark Lane, Shaw, OL2 8QG

1

11

2.1

3.1

3.2

Background

The purpose of this report is to inform Members of an application for variation of a
club premises certificate in respect of Shaw Cricket Club, Holebottom Clough, Mark
Lane, Shaw, which, due to representations being received, has been referred to this
Panel for determination.

Recommendations

Members are recommended to consider the application, taking into account the
representation received.

The Application

On the 14" July 2021 Shaw Cricket Club applied for the variation of a club premises
certificate in respect of the premises named above. The last day for representations
in respect of the application was the 11" August 2021.

Details of the proposed variation are as follows:-

Add the following licensable activities to the existing club premises certificate:

similar description
to live/recorded
music

Activity Indoors / Hours
Outdoors

Films Indoors Monday to Sunday, 11:00 til Midnight
Christmas Day, Boxing Day, NYE, New Years
Day from 11:00 to 01:00

Indoor Sporting Indoors Monday to Sunday, 11:00 til Midnight

Events
Christmas Day, Boxing Day, NYE, New Years
Day from 11:00 to 01:00

Live Music Indoors Monday to Sunday, 11:00 til Midnight
Christmas Day, Boxing Day, NYE, New Years
Day from 11:00 to 01:00

Recorded Music Indoors Monday to Sunday, 11:00 til Midnight
Christmas Day, Boxing Day, NYE, New Years
Day from 11:00 to 01:00

Anything of a Indoors Monday to Sunday, 11:00 til Midnight

Christmas Day, Boxing Day, NYE, New Years
Day from 11:00 to 01:00

Page 6




3.3

3.4

4.1

4.2

In addition to the above permitted activities, the club also seeks to extend the hours
for their club premises certificate to provide existing licensable activities as outlined in
the table below.

Activity Current Hours Proposed Hours
Supply of alcohol Mon to Fri - 18:00 to 21:30 Sun to Thurs - 11:00 to 23:30
Sat & Sun - 12:00 to 22:00 Fri & Sat - 11:00 to 01:30

Christmas Day, Boxing Day,

NYE, New Years Day from 11:00

to 01:00
Sale by retail of Mon to Fri - 18:00 to 21:30 Sun to Thurs - 11:00 to 23:30
alcohol
Sat & Sun - 12:00 to 22:00 Fri & Sat - 11:00 to 01:30

Christmas Day, Boxing Day,

to 01:00

NYE, New Years Day from 11:00

A copy of the application & proposed plan is attached at Appendix 1.

A location map is attached at Appendix 2.

Representations

Following submission and advertisement of the application representations have been
received. These can be found at Appendix 3 to this report. It should be noted that
only the information highlighted within the representations are considered relevant for
the purposes of determining the application.

It should also be noted that following consultation with Greater Manchester Police,
Environmental Health and the Licensing Service, their respective representations
were withdrawn when the applicant agreed to incorporate the following conditions on
the premises licence:

GMP:

A tamper-proof, digital, colour CCTV system must be installed and maintained at the
premises to the satisfaction of Greater Manchester Police.

The system must run and record continuously for 24 hours a day, 7 days per week,
and recorded footage must be stored for a minimum of 28 days.

The system must provide a clear head and shoulders view to an evidential quality on
every entry/exit route and within any other vulnerable areas as identified by Greater
Manchester Police.

Recorded footage must be provided to a representative of any responsible authority
on request. Such footage must be provided in an immediately viewable format and
must include any software etc. which is required to view the footage. Any discs,
portable drives or other storage mé%'&gmt@' which footage is transferred must be



provided by the premises and the sufficient stock of such storage media must be kept
on the premises at all times.

A member of staff who is trained to operate the system and supply footage must be
present at the premises at all times when licensable activities are taking place.

The designated premises supervisor must ensure that the CCTV system is check at
least once every week by a suitably trained member of staff. This check must include
the operation of the cameras, the recording facilities, the facilities for providing footage
and the accuracy of the time and date. A written record of these checks must be kept,
including a signature of the person carrying out the check. This written record must
be kept on the premise at all times and made available to a representative of any
responsible authority on request.

An incident book, with the pages numbered sequentially, must be kept on the
premises and be made available for inspection by responsible authorities. The
incident book must be used to record the following:

o Any incident of violence or disorder on or immediately outside the premises
o Any other crime or criminal activity on the premises
o Any refusal to serve alcohol to persons who are drunk

o Any refusal to serve alcohol to any person under 18 or anyone who appears to
be under 18

o Any call for police assistance to the premises

o Any ejection from the premises

o Any first aid/other care given to a customer
Any refusal or incident should include the following information:

o Time, day and date of refusal/incident

o Item refused

o Reason for refusal

o Name of staff member refusing the sale

o Name & address of customer (if given)

o Description of customer

o Details of identification offered (if shown)

Drug policy in operation. Premises must inform the police immediately of any person
suspected of using or being in possession of any illegal drug.

Environmental Health:

When the performance of live music, or the playing of recorded music, is taking place,
all windows and doors shall remain closed after 9pm

Page 8



4.3

5.1

5.2

The performance of live music or the playing of recorded music shall not take place
after 11pm

After 9pm the volume of music being performed indoors shall be moderated so as not
to be audible beyond the boundary of the club

An exception to the 11pm curfew for music shall be allowed only on New Years Eve
and at no other time. On New Years Eve, subject to the preceding condition, the
playing of recorded music only shall be allowed until 1am on 15t January the following
year.

Licensing Service:

All bookings for the hire of the function room for any event must be made by a member
of the club.

Record of all bookings for the function room must be kept, to include the name of the
member making the booking, the date the booking was made, the date and time of the
proposed event/function, the reason for the event/function and the number of proposed
guests. These records must always be kept at the club and made available for
inspection upon request of an authorised officer.

All guests must be accompanied by the member they are visiting with.
All guests must be signed in by that member of the club.

Record of all guest admissions must be maintained at the club. Records must include
the date/time of the visit, the name and DOB of the guest(s) and the name of the
member signing them in.

A maximum of 10 guests per member, excluding children under the age of 16 years,
is permitted at any one time (with the exception of the below).

Where the event/function is booked by a club member and it is for a close relative (to
include spouse, parent, sibling, child, step-child or in-laws), and the member is present
at the event, there is no limit on the number of guests permitted. Where this condition
applies, the member is not required to sign these guests into the club.

In addition to the representations against the application, there have also been
representations in support. These can be found at Appendix 4 to this report. It should
be noted that only representations pertaining to the likely effect of the variation on the
licensing objectives are relevant, and those relating to the funds and revenue stream
for the club should not be taken into consideration for the purposes of determining this
application.

Licensing Policy

Members considering the application should take note of the Authority’s Licensing
Policy Statement when determining an application. Attention should be drawn to
Section 8 of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy relating to Public Nuisance.

In relation to Public Nuisance paragraph 8.2 provides:-

When addressing public nuisance the applicant should initially identify any particular
issues (having regard to their particular type of premises and/or activities), which are
likely to adversely affect the promot'kgré1 8f eth§ public nuisance objective. Such steps



5.3

6.1

6.2

as are required to deal with these identified issues should be included within the
applicants operating schedule.

A full copy of the Councils Licensing Policy statement will be available at the hearing.

Secretary of State Guidance

Members also need to consider statutory guidance issued, by the Secretary of State,
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 2018).

In relation to ‘Public Nuisance’, the following paragraphs provide:-

2.15 The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through
representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is appropriate
to prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific premises licences and club
premises certificates. It is therefore important that in considering the promotion of this
licensable objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities focus on the
effect of the licensable activities at the specific premises on persons living and working
(including those carrying on business) in the area around the premises which may be
disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly conceren noise nuisance,
light pollution, noxious smells and litter.

2.16 Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is
however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law
meaning. It may include in appropriate circumstances the reduction of living and
working amenity and environment of other persons living and working in the area of
the licensed premises. Public nuisance may also arise as a result of the adverse
effects of artificial light, dust, odour and insects or where its effect is prejudicial to
health.

2.19 Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate
conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the most
sensitive period for people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night and
into the early morning when residents in adjacent properties may be attempting to go
to sleep or are sleeping. This is why there is still a need for a licence for performances
of live music between 11pm and 8am. In certain circumstances, conditions relating to
noise emanating from the premises may also be appropriate to address any
disturbance anticipated as customers enter and leave.

2.20 Measures to control light pollution will also require careful thought. Bright light
outside premises which is considered appropriate to prevent crime and disorder may
itself give rise to light pollution for some neighbours. Applicants, licensing authorities
and responsible authorities will need to balance these issues.

2.21 Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the
personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in anti-
social behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly
reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant
representations, that requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits from
the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if they
wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises and to respect the rights
of people living nearby to a peaceful night.

A full copy of the guidance will be Pagpbld 8t the hearing.



7 Options/Alternatives

7.1 When determining the application Members, having had regard to the representations,
may take such steps as they consider appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives. The steps are -

a) Grant the application as applied for with or without the amendments agreed
with Greater Manchester Police, Environmental Heath & the Licensing
Service;

b) Grant the application but modify the operating schedule in relation to hours,
days, conditions or activities;

c) To reject the application;

7.2 Any steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives should be specified. If no
steps are appropriate the application should be granted.

7.3 Findings on any issues of fact should be on the balance of probability.

7.4 In arriving at a decision Members must have regard to the relevant provisions of
national guidance and the licensing policy statement and reasons must be given for
any departure.

7.5 The decision should be based on the individual merits of the application.
8 Consultation

8.1 Consultation in accordance with the Act has taken place with all Responsible Bodies
and notice has been given to allow for any representations from other persons.

9 Legal Services Comments

9.1 In determining the application Members should have regard to the Authority’s licensing policy
statement and the Secretary of State’s Guidance. The applicant or any other person who
made relevant representations in relation to the application have a right of appeal to the
Magistrates’ court. (S Rawat)

10 Environmental and Health & Safety Implications
10.1 Contained within the body of the report.
11 Equality, community cohesion and crime implications

11.1 The Council’s ‘Statement of Licensing Policy’ takes into account these matters. All
decision made by the Licensing Panel, must have regard to this policy and National

Guidance.
12 Equality Impact Assessment Completed?
12.1 No

13 Background Papers

13.1 The following is a list of background papers on which this report is based in
accordance with the requirements of Section 100(1) of the Local Government Act

Page 11



14

1972. It does not include documents which would disclose exempt or confidential
information as defined by the Act :

File Ref: Records held in Directorate
Officer Name: Nicola Lord
Contact No: 0161 770 3472

Appendices

Appendix 1 — Premises Licence Application & Proposed Site Plan
Appendix 2 — Location Map

Appendix 3 — 37 Representations against the application

Appendix 4 — 23 Representations in support of the application

Page 12



Personalised
Christmas Cards

Greetings Card Shop
Mill Cottage
(o)
N\'\\\bmo\k
M,
] | \X\i&(‘«u\
o
-
<
=3
=
o
|
CD|.= Mount View Rd \
o
z
E
2
Clough Ra
%
(‘v/’/ ,
ew C
9 Layers

OA° s

sert
) wopd?
dwer

pd uap

o gapdwett

phark n

Cloy,, 9h Ry

MK [

/L/O
/‘4(/7
’Shaw Cricket Club

Google

8






Elise Broeh!

From: Alison McDonough

Sent: 08 August 2021 18:47

To: Nicola Lord

Subject: OBJECTION TO LICENSING HOURS FOR SHAW CRICKET CLUB, MARK LANE, SHAW.
OL2 8QG

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

| am writing to strongly object to the new licensing hours application at Shaw Cricket Club, Mark Lane,
Shaw, OL2 8QG. | actually only accidentally saw the notice posted on a telegraph pole behind our house at
the top of Mark Lane. We live at 2 Millbrook Close, Shaw, OL2 8QA.

Firstly, | want to address the issue about no letters going out to all resident who are already
greatly affected and would have thought that it mandatory to inform all neighbours and anyone in
the surrounding areas of whom this will impact on their lives greatly. Please explain why no
correspondence has gone out? How can anyone object to something that they know nothing
about?

Surely this is a very unfair advantage to the new licence being permitted given the fact that hardly
anyone knows about the intentions of having our lives disrupted even more so by this increase of
people constantly coming and going, the vehicles and pollution alone that they bring.

Then there is the lack of parking spaces at the club so people are parking outside our houses on
Millbrook Close as well as Mark Lane, Hampton Road & Clough Road. We all pay a lot in Council
tax and don't expect to have to fight to get on and off our drives. People parking at the entrance
of Millbrook Close which is only narrow so they end up half the pavement preventing pedestrian
from safely using the footpath. This also means that a car on either side does undoubtly prevents
any emergency vehicles from either getting entering or exiting.

Even with the current licensing laws we are subjected to lots of noise directly from the cricket club
but even more so when they are leaving and loitering on the lane behind our house. There are
many broken bottles on the lane which obviously are extremely dangerous to children, the glderly
and the many dogs walked there too including our small dog not to mention punctured tyres.. The
debris and discarded food alone pose a threat encouraging vermin and then there is the smell
from where men have urinated up our fence and we even have some concern that some of the
dog faeces isn't from a dog.

We have had glass bottles and glasses and many forms of rubbishghfown over our fence in our
back garden and is only through sheer luck that is has not harmed one of ys incll’g my 86-
year-old Mother who lives here with us,. My Mother has Alzheimer's and if often distressed with
volumes of noise especially at night whilst she is in bed and there is nothing we can do to comfort
and try to console her. It is all so stressful and we dread bedtimes.

Page 15


elise.brophy
Highlight

elise.brophy_1
Highlight

elise.brophy_2
Highlight

elise.brophy_3
Highlight

elise.brophy_4
Highlight

elise.brophy_5
Highlight

elise.brophy_6
Highlight

elise.brophy_7
Highlight

elise.brophy_8
Highlight

elise.brophy_9
Highlight

elise.brophy_10
Highlight

elise.brophy_11
Highlight

elise.brophy_12
Highlight

nicola.lord
Highlight

nicola.lord_1
Highlight

nicola.lord_2
Highlight

nicola.lord_3
Highlight

nicola.lord_4
Highlight


Also | wish to add that now on the lane to the approach the cricket club at two small bypass areas (where
people have been previously parking overnight) is now two beer barrels and signage stating no parking. |
am unsure how long those are there to stay there for {no vehicles can pass on the lane so one has to
reverse) but | can assure you that at the next event those barrels will get rolled down the lane.

Kind Regards,

Ally & Darron McDonough.

Pag€e 16


nicola.lord_5
Highlight

nicola.lord_6
Highlight

nicola.lord_7
Highlight

nicola.lord_8
Highlight

nicola.lord_9
Highlight


Re Alcohol Licena - SHAW RiciceT QLB
- Varieben oF Liceng ing hours

Dear Sus

I have lLived abt bhe ddaress below (or L3 years

T Wish +0 have Notest Hiar E_w o the appliccahe
My teosons alfe .

Extencung the operuy hours wt have a huge ‘*”\P“«Ci‘ of

born Neatin and Safehy ko the ofen Onel  resicants,

The. dougr a‘ea suUs alorg sl Of e c'_r\c-\-‘uer Auls 50 IS
AredHy) apfFeckes Ly Hhe @rdra tragcic and notse, |

—Prasentiy - coube parang blodary drve iays and fesidens
unchie. ko leawe Heu homas

— also Parlang 0n the fodrpaths - tauses People ko walk un the
road.

Both tnese. uncictenks Nappy_alrecdyy anat a‘wu ccamse furtres
Scufehy P)r‘oblem = glanked |
Noise, ot nights

Residens wud Sugper Sleop deprivabon- effal theu henlh

dme ko - Cof doors being Slarmmed N Whe Garly hours o Hhe Morm
beeriw headughis “ond dfunkeness (s aliady Clusas
Ubler | emphg caans, brden beor glasseg benyg nronn 0 ihe road)

fAs a festdent for Hhe st +tume wn my Uz 9 feel cs setimre

and ab fume.s  pulnerablo
(b Mmerbers o, W vole {or Hhe a—pphcah&\ h@camgg.“'theuj dony

have Yo wory  acour Hhe aloove. \Ssues’ag theyy Lwe elsehene
and Nav on Hee C&mgh

The CNder Cuud saems ko bo. thd«mcg tovars o'late. night

gﬂle—r*‘auxrmﬂ\—' Venue, - Wihueh 15 ole £ Hhe, <entre. of taign
NOT HEReWM

MRS ANnNA may A Poil Tt

2 UAmPDEN RoAn ‘D&)\wa\ E@EUVE

SHAW oLPHAM OL2T QAR 9 AUG 20
|2 aon)

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



REF: Licensing application

Sarah Gledhill - Variation of the club premises certificate for Shaw Cricket Club, Mark Lane, Shaw
OL2 8QG

Dear Licencing Team, R E @EUWE

| write re: the above licence application. (g AUS 2021
| wish to oppose this application on the below grounds.

when leaving the Club running around the residential area past 00.30hrs
running up residents’ driveways and a resident’s work car transporter.

We have had instances of the Cricket Club Patrons urinating in bushes within residents’ gardens
and up fence panels.

If you raise this with the dub you receive no support and disrespectful comments.

Taxis are driving around the residential area picking up the ciub’s patrons at the end of the lane to
the Cricket club on Hampden Road, Millbrook Close and Mark Lane.

Page 19


nicola.lord_10
Highlight

nicola.lord_11
Highlight

nicola.lord_12
Highlight

nicola.lord_13
Highlight

nicola.lord_14
Highlight

nicola.lord_15
Highlight

nicola.lord_16
Highlight

nicola.lord_17
Highlight

nicola.lord_18
Highlight

nicola.lord_19
Highlight

nicola.lord_20
Highlight

nicola.lord_21
Highlight

nicola.lord_22
Highlight

nicola.lord_23
Highlight


an nating in ns

1

If any comments or concems are raised to the club committee, they are met with negativity ond
often profanity.

B e

Yours Faithfully

Ao

Anne Needham
16 Clough Road
Shaw, Oldham

Page 20


nicola.lord_24
Highlight

nicola.lord_25
Highlight

nicola.lord_26
Highlight

nicola.lord_27
Highlight

nicola.lord_28
Highlight

nicola.lord_29
Highlight

nicola.lord_30
Highlight

nicola.lord_31
Highlight

nicola.lord_32
Highlight

nicola.lord_33
Highlight

nicola.lord_34
Highlight

nicola.lord_35
Highlight

nicola.lord_36
Highlight

nicola.lord_37
Highlight

nicola.lord_38
Highlight

nicola.lord_39
Highlight

nicola.lord_40
Highlight

nicola.lord_41
Highlight


Elise Broehx

From: Nicola Lord

Sent: 09 August 2021 13:46

To: Elise Brophy

Subject: FW: objection to license extention for Shaw cricket club

From: christine jones <gil D
Sent: 08 August 2021 17:59

To: John-Paul Aston <SG

Subject: objection to license extention for Shaw cricket club

Christine Jones

4 Millbrook Close
Shaw

0OL2 8QA

Good afternoon

I am writing to state my objections to the proposed extension for Shaw cricket club.

I live on Millbrook Close with our house also backing onto the lane which continues from Mark Lane up to the cricket
club. We are also in a valley with an escarpment at the other side of Millbrook close. This means that any noise
reverberates and is amplified.

The cricket club frequently has events involving loud music which is disturbing both in the daytime if sat in the
garden and at night. The present license | think ends at 22.00 hours yet parties/drinking and shouting from the club
balcony sometimes goes on until after midnight.e

As people leave we are awakened as they sing?shout to each other as they go down the {ane, some still drinking and
breaking glasses as they go. The lane is covered with broken glass which endangers my pets and grandchildren.

Bottles, cans , wrappers are often deposited over our garden fence along with some urinating up the fences.

They then congregate at the end of Mark lane often shouting keeping us awake.,waitng for taxis or just being noisy
while hanging around.

The clubhouse is sometimes let out to 3rd parties for 18th parties etc. The events have no 'bouncers’ and can be
disruptive.

I need to be able to sleep in peace in my own home. Please do not make this noise go on longer by extending the
license.

Christine Jones
Please can you confirm receipt of this objection.

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



Elise Broth

From: John-Paul Aston
Sent: 28 July 2021 13:33
To: Nicola Lord

Subject: FW: Shaw cricket club

Johnpaul Aston

Licensing Officer

Oidham Council

Public Protection Service
Sir Robert Peacock House
Vulcan St, Oldham

OL1 4LA

From:

Sent: 28 July 2021 13:29
To: John-Paul Aston
Subject: Shaw cricket club

i would like to make a representation AGAINST the application by Shaw Cricket Club to extend its licensing hours,
under the categories ; public nuisance , public safety and law and order.i am going to make several points and i leave
it up to you which categories they fall into.

1> ibelieve the current licensing hours are upto 22:00 hours on a weekend , however activity carries on there well
beyond 23:00 and sometimes even beyond 24:00 . i cannot believe people are sitting there all this time without
drinking alcohol , they also sit outside on the balcony and the noise they make carries to all the local houses due to

the lay of the land , this means sometimes you have to leave your windows shut if you want to sleep, even when it
is extremely hot.

2> this situation is even worse if they are running a music event, as the noise carries far especially as the door is
continually opened as people use the balcony.

3> The main exit from the club is down the lane onto mark lane. People walking into Shaw go this way as do people
catching taxis because the taxis will not go down the lane that late but instead queue up on Hampden Road with
their engines running , this leads to several problems

- people walking down the lane often shout and sream at each other , often using obsenities , accentuated by
alcohol

- they often walk down the lane with unfinished drinks ; cans, bottles and glasses are often left at the end of the
lane as taxis will not allow them .

- at least 4 of our neighbours have complained about bottles or other rubbish being thrown into their gardens ,
one evebn saying a bottle hit their conservatory

- i believe some of the people have urinated at the end of the lane before gettinf into taxis , i have not seen this
but have smelt it when walking the dog the following morning.

- on at least one occassion some of them have used bottles as footballs , smashing them , the glass particals still

cover part of the lane upto 50 yards weeks after the event, this is a danger to walkers , young children, pets and
wildlife.

Page 23



4> on the Clough neighbourhood fb site , the cricket club have stated they only want to run 4 or 5 events a year, this
does not make sense with the application as you can apply upto 15 times a year for temporary extensions at only £
21 ago, ido not believe the club are being truthful to the community.

5> As the club will have longer hours than the pubs in Shaw it will attract people late at night already under the
influence into the area, even if the club refuses them entry it will still bring public nuisance to the clough

CONCLUSION

The Clough is a quiet residential area with lots of families and old people. To give the cricket club the equivalent of
night club hours does not make sense and is not in the best interest of the people who live there

thank you

Colin Jones

4 Millbrook Close
Shaw

ol2 8qa

Page 24



ECEIVERY
Wyngarth,
29 JUL 201 Hampden Road,
Shaw.
QOL2 8QB.
26" July 2021.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Variation of Club Premises Certificate for Shaw Crm Qub
MM%

I writing in respect to the above variation. Whilst we are not in principie against the Cricket Club
seeking to open up its facilities to allow the sale of alcohol, the hosting of entertainment evenings
including live and recorded music, we are concerned about the impact such a variation will have on
immediate neighbours, of which we are part. This variation opens up a significant opportunity for
the club to bring disturbance to what is essentially a quiet residential neighbourhood. This has
recently been the case when a number of events have already been held at the club house. This has
given rise to the doors and windows of the club being opened and people singing and shouting on
the raised balcony at the front of the clubhouse. This has meant that we as immediate neighbours
have not been able to enjoy the peace and quiet that we wish to enjoy in our homes.

We are therefore opposed to this variation and especially beyond the hours of 23:30.

Your sincerely,

David and Janet Collins

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



3 AUG 2021

EW%léw;—d c—\_,\_&:su;se_
SOER S N

£ (\(\W‘C@

O Moo N Q@@\&\aio\:@d
BALNS = o e wm D

- P R, e SO0

\ M qof&r\s A\ oo =)



\'\.e_c:-_—l" —\ - A SN =\ S Al == c)u_bs\d)&

A= e e s, uos L Laoe- W0 S Onaedn,
@_ssxc&eJ\m_@)& Ty =

Page 28



Stn
Olclrin

A Buguer 2o oL2 sef

_ Vonahon op SHAW RICKET B - increased Mmj_rm

I Itnvebeenqres:clmrg;fgw and DBJ’E(.I tbm,

o

|
§

CHJJQS_CLQ&MAHQ_A

_ Blready i’ne,_m{‘_ﬂg_ m+;o.rmﬁ on Hampelon Rocd
~ causing bown Puklic. sacery (Parkiny on tre. Fogtpal’ns)

;_ and Hne, \:>lc>c)c.w~:.¢=qL o yestdenys Anve, Was .

RQslothls have. Jcc walle N He rocd uwhich s danqe_rou‘:.
gs mMany have Children or granddnildren.

This issue. exisks  NoW  and Wil INCrease_:
Gnnok

__This happens because Hnie Cncker (lubh ek & omwxlqk&
it ew%ﬁg Nours - ek along He ncrocs 2. -

. Nowsy at ma.hlrs - efferk e&mmﬁmp_c;q deors Pmaﬂ.ggug_m

|
—og

S+/qqgﬁgs on Hhe eskko ol mg\mt 4 geel Ln&.f; secunrd,
viulnerable, ,

I}' no langer Ceels’ ke a cnickery dub buk o tete
Nighr _dninging  Venug. op a fesiclentinial esizite.

s g enough alreadsy with #e_curent hours.

e i — [mECEER
e Cueenan|s RS viTon) ! l (-9 AUS 2021 }
i — i i Con b Lo

.




This page is intentionally left blank



Elise Brthx

From: John-Paul Aston

Sent: 27 July 2021 08:00

To: Nicola Lord

Subject: FW: Objection to Licensing hours for Shaw Cricket Club, Mark Lane, Shaw, OL2 8QG

Good morning

FYA it

Johnpaul Aston

Licensing Officer

Oldham Council

Public Protection Service
Sir Robert Peacock House
Vulcan St, Oldham

OL1 4LA

Sent: 26 July 2021 21:09
To: John-Paul Aston
Subject: Objection to Licensing hours for Shaw Cricket Club, Mark Lane, Shaw, OL2 8QG

Good Evening Mr Aston,
I believe you are the Licensing Officer for Oldham Council.

I am writing to you in objection to the proposed increase in Licenseing hours for Shaw Cricket Club.
Since the club has been extended and has been selling alcohol on the premises, there has been an increase in social
behaviour especially at night.

The noise level has increased significantly upto 1pm in the morning, there has also been drunken behaviour and
people seen a sleep on the cricket pitch and in vehicles in the lane leading up to the club.

Glass has been smashed both on Mark Lane and in the single lane road leading up to the club.This is extremely
dangerous especially for the children playing and pets who are walked up the lane causing a major safety hazard.

The noiise level at night has also increased by Taxi’s turning around at the top of Mark Lane at the junction of Mark
Lane, Millbrook Close and Hampdon Road and waiting for passengers to come down the lane from the club.This
goes on till after 1pm in the morning.

Concern is also felt by all the local residents that in the event of the emergency services being required on either
Mark Lane, Mill brook Close or Hampdon Rd this would be impossible for them to get through due to vehicles
parking on bothe sides of the road causing a massive safety issue.

Granting the extension to the Licensing hours would increase noise pollution with loud music and people shouting in
the area and generally causing nuiscance and ant social behaviour in what is a very peaceful area of Shaw.

As a rate payer and house owner on Millbrook Close, | do not expect to have to put up with this gross “yobbish”
behaviour and inconvenience.

Page 31



| trust that this License will not be granted.

Yours Faithfully

Graeme Oliver
Bluebell Lodge

6 Millbrock Close Shaw
Oldham

0L2 8QA

I

Page’ 32



Elise Broehz

Subject: FW: Shaw Cricket Club

From: Howard Moston

Sent: 10 August 2021 15:53

To: ENV LICENSING < >
Subject: Shaw Cricket Club

36, Clough Road,
Shaw.

Oldham
0L2 8QD.

10* August 2021

Dear Sir,

I am writing to you about the new proposed licence extension for Shaw Cricket Club.

I can well understand that an extension of the Shaw Cricket Club licence until 1.00pm on Christmas Eve and New
Year's Eve is acceptable,

but to have that kind of licence every Friday and Saturday is not. The area in which the Cricket club is a quiet
residential area and the noise produced by loud music,

when people are partying is therefore further amplified and its nuisance value is increased.

I therefore urge you to reject their application.

Yours faithfully,

Howard Moston.

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



Elise Broehz

From: Nicola Lord
Sent: 09 August 2021 15:40
To: Elise Brophy

Subject: FW: Late night shaw cricket club (DR

Sent to club just needs saving and adding onto log
Cheers

Nicola Lord
Principal Licensing Officer

Oldham Council

Public Protection Service
Sir Robert Peacock House
Vulcan Street

OLDHAM, OL1 4LA

From: Javad Anwas

Sent: 09 August 2021 15:34

To: Nicola Lord

Subject: Re: Late night shaw cricket club

Hi Javad anwas

Hampden cottage

Hampden road

Shaw

0128gb

The late license will cause nothing but noise etc with even at the moment it travels across the cricket field and also
people waiting for taxis outside the house even at the moment with the license being untill 11 people are still
coming out at 1.30 2 if it's extended it would be a nightmare for us residents Thanks Javad anwas

Sent from my iPhone

>0n 9 Aug 2021, at 14:27, Nicola Lord <SEREANRNNEENEENEE; ' ote:

>

> Good afternoon,

>

> In order for your representation to be accepted you must provide full details as to how the granting of the
variation application would undermine the prevention of public nuisance and also provide your full address.
>

> Kind regards,

>

> Nicola Lord

> Principal Licensing Officer

>

> Oldham Council

> Public Protection Service

> Sir Robert Peacock House

Page 35



> Vulcan Street
> OLDHAM, OL1 4LA

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Javad Anwas SEEENEGEGEGRGNGEN

> Sent: 08 August 2021 20:54

> To: ENV LICENSING <licensing@cldham.gov.uk>

> Subject: Late night shaw cricket club

>

> Just stating my concerns over the late license for shaw cricket club

> as | live on Hampden road and my house backs onto the noise travels
> across the fields and people shouting and waiting for taxis on the

> corner of the road shouting and bawling it's not fair on us residents
> who have to put up with it and think 11s late enough thanks

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>

>
>#**********************#*******************t**t******#****#**#********
> Confidentiality: This email and its contents and any attachments are
> intended only for the above named. As the email may contain

> confidential or legally privileged information, if you are not, or

> suspect that you are not, the above named or the person responsibéij R RTENGGGENEEEG__

> for delivery of the message to the above named, please delete or destroy the email and any attachments
immediately. SO

>

> Security and Viruses: This note confirms that this email message has

> been swept for the presence of computer viruses. However, we advise

> that in keeping with good management practice, the recipient should

> ansure that the email together with any attachments are virus free by running a virus scan themselves.
> We cannot accept any responsibility for any damage or loss caused by software viruses.

>

> Monitoring: The Council undertakes monitoring of both incoming and outgoing emails.

> You should therefore be aware that if you send an email to a person

> within the Council it may be subject to any monitoring deemed necessary by the organisation from time to time.
> The views of the author may not necessarily reflect those of the Council.

>

> Access as a public body: The Council may be required to disclose this

> email {or any response to it) under the FreedgijitrforuuEuR e

> 2000, unless the information in it is covered by one of the exemptions in the Act.

>

> Data Protection: The council is committed to ensuring that we are

> transparent about the ways in which we use personal information and

> that we have the right controls in place to ensure it is used

> responsibly and is kept safe from inappropriate access, theft or

> misuse. Further information on how we use personal information and

> individual's privacy rights can be found at

> www.oldham.gov.uk/dataprotection

>

> Legal documents: The Council does not accept service of legal documents by email.
>******#***##***#******##*****#***#**#*******t*************#***********

Page: 36



Elise Broph

From: Nicola Lord

Sent: 09 August 2021 13:43

To: Elise Brophy

Subject: FW: Shaw Cricket Club License Extension - Objection

From: Jon Hall SUNSESIISRSNENNENS <.

Sent: 08 August 2021 16:06
To: ENV LICENSING <licensing@o!dham.gov.uk>
Subject: Shaw Cricket Club License Extension - Objection

Hi Johnpaui,

The club has put up signage asking for people to leave quietly and be considerate to the residents which is
appreciated, but as the area of the cricket ground is vast with lots of entry and exit points, for it to be managed
effectively is proving difficult.

Car parking has turned into a big problem too as the capacity of the club house has increased, with cars being
abandoned overnight and on the residential roads with little concern for the residents.

Pabe 37


elise.brophy_13
Highlight

elise.brophy_14
Highlight

elise.brophy_15
Highlight

elise.brophy_16
Highlight

elise.brophy_17
Highlight

elise.brophy_18
Highlight

elise.brophy_19
Highlight

nicola.lord_42
Highlight

nicola.lord_43
Highlight

nicola.lord_44
Highlight

nicola.lord_45
Highlight

nicola.lord_46
Highlight

nicola.lord_47
Highlight

nicola.lord_48
Highlight

nicola.lord_49
Highlight

nicola.lord_50
Highlight

nicola.lord_51
Highlight

nicola.lord_52
Highlight

nicola.lord_53
Highlight

nicola.lord_54
Highlight

nicola.lord_55
Highlight

nicola.lord_56
Highlight

nicola.lord_57
Highlight


If you require any additional clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards
Jon Hall

The Red House, Hampden Road, Shaw, Oldham QL2 8QB

Page 38


nicola.lord_58
Highlight

nicola.lord_59
Highlight

nicola.lord_60
Highlight


Elise Broehz

From: John-Paul Aston

Sent: 28 July 2021 10:33

To: Nicola Lord

Subject: FW: Planning application for variation of club premises certificate for Shaw Cricket

Club, Mark Lane,Shaw.

FYA

Johnpaul Aston

Licensing Officer

Oldham Council

Public Protection Service
Sir Robert Peacock House
Vulcan St, Oldham

OL1 4LA

From: Julie Brierley <IN
Sent: 27 july 2021 16:10

To: John-Paul Aston (S

Subject: Planning application for variation of club premises certificate for Shaw Cricket Club, Mark Lane,Shaw.
2. T!e c|u! clllentele gat!er at t!e !ac! o! my !ouse waiting !or taxils an! are boisterous and unruly in their

behaviour whiist waiting. It is not uncommon for them to b—

m eople leaving the car park late ai nlgii, in my opmno‘n, rive a! an excessive speed and without the due care that

this narrow Lane demands and | fear that there may be an accident due to this.

Yours sincerely

Julie Brierley

1 Millbrook Close
Shaw

Oldham

OL28QA

Sent from my iPhone

Page 39


elise.brophy_20
Highlight

elise.brophy_21
Highlight

elise.brophy_22
Highlight

elise.brophy_23
Highlight

nicola.lord_61
Highlight

nicola.lord_62
Highlight

nicola.lord_63
Highlight

nicola.lord_64
Highlight


This page is intentionally left blank



Elise Brthz

From: John-Paul Aston

Sent: 02 August 2021 08:47

To: Nicola Lord

Subject: FW: Objection to licensing hours fo Shaw Cricket Club, Mark Lane,Shaw. OL2 8QG
FYA

Johnpaul Aston

Licensing Officer

Oldham Council

Public Protection Service
Sir Robert Peacock House
Vulcan St, Oldham

OL1 4LA

0161 770 2068

From: Lesley Oliver
Sent: 28 July 2021 17:46
To: John-Paul Aston

Subject: Objection to licensing hours fo Shaw Cricket Club, Mark Lane,Shaw. OL2 8QG

n the approach slope to Millbrook Close

blocking access, not to mention

In the past four months a very large mobile burger van has been parked up at the cricket club selling fast-food into
the late evening, then actually on a few occasions it stayed overnight during the weekend, with the owners actually
sleeping in their van. Voices carry easily in the valley and when they depart sometimes at 5.30am, it's no fun
listening to them and their heavy van noisily going over the traffic humps positioned all along the access road! Do
we really need more of this in the early hours?

Page 41


elise.brophy_24
Highlight

elise.brophy_25
Highlight

elise.brophy_26
Highlight

elise.brophy_27
Highlight

elise.brophy_28
Highlight

elise.brophy_29
Highlight

elise.brophy_30
Highlight

elise.brophy_31
Highlight

elise.brophy_32
Highlight

elise.brophy_33
Highlight

elise.brophy_34
Highlight

elise.brophy_35
Highlight

elise.brophy_36
Highlight

elise.brophy_37
Highlight

elise.brophy_38
Highlight

nicola.lord_65
Highlight

nicola.lord_66
Highlight

nicola.lord_67
Highlight

nicola.lord_68
Highlight

nicola.lord_69
Highlight

nicola.lord_70
Highlight

nicola.lord_71
Highlight

nicola.lord_72
Highlight

nicola.lord_73
Highlight

nicola.lord_74
Highlight

nicola.lord_75
Highlight

nicola.lord_76
Highlight


Recently in the hot weather a mobile home also parked in the access lane overnight too and on the same night
several people actually “slept” on the cricket pitch rather than going home!

These people are just a public nuisance and definitely a sample of what could increase if an extension to the cricket
club licence was granted.

Mrs Lestey A Oliver.

Page 42


nicola.lord_77
Highlight

nicola.lord_78
Highlight

nicola.lord_79
Highlight

nicola.lord_80
Highlight


Elise Brthz

From: Stephanie Williams <

Sent: 10 August 2021 16:11

To: ENV LICENSING

Cc: Nicola Lord; Anthony Horne

Subject: Shaw Cricket Club, Mark Lane, Shaw, Oldham OL2 8QG

Attachments: Representation.docx; IMG-20210803-WA0001,jpg; IMG-20210803-WAC002 jpg;

IMG-20210803-WAQ003.jpg; IMG-20210803-WA0004.jpg; IMG-20210803-
WAOD005 jpg; IMG-20210803-WAGQO7 jpg; IMG-20210803-WAQ0008.jpg:
IMG-20210803-WAQ009,jpg; IMG-20210803-WA0010,jpg; IMG-20210803-
WAQ011.jpg; IMG-20210803-WA0012,jpg; IMG-20210803-WA0012.jpg:
IMG-20210809-WAQ000.jpg; IMG-20210809-WAQ0001.jpg; IMG-20210809-
WAQ0002 jpg; IMG-20210809-WA0003.jpg; IMG-20210809-WAQ004.jpg;
IMG-20210809-WAQO005.jpg; Plan.docx; RE: Shaw Cricket Club, Mark Lane, Shaw,
Oldham OL2 8QG; Licensign Register.pdf; Facebook page.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Sirs
Please find attached a Representation in respect of the application to vary the above Premises Licence.

In respect of a Hearing we would be grateful if the following dates could be avoided as they are religious Holy Days
and Mr Horne would be unavailable to attend:-

7" & 8" September 2021
15" & 16' September 2021
20t - 29" September 2021.

We would be grateful if you would kindly acknowledge safe receipt.
Kind regards,
Stephanie

Stephanie Williams
(Practice Manager}

Tel: _(")

LICENSING & LEGAL

Licensing Legal Solicitors is a trading style of Licensing Legal Solicitors Limited, which is a company
registered in England & Wales: number 7171662. VAT registration number 986 2650 78. Authorised & Regulated
by the Solicitors Regulation Authority Ref No. 533414. Registered office: Unit 25, Progress Centre, Charlton
Place, Manchester M12 6HS.

The content of this message and attached file are confidential and/or privileged and are for the imtended recipient only. If you are not the intendea
recipient, any unauthorised review, use, re-transmission, dissemination, copying, disclosure or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon
this information is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, pfease contact the sender immediately and then delete the e-mail from your
system. Copyright in this e-mail and attachments created by us, befongs to Licensing Legal Solicitors. Any attachment with this message shouid be
checked for viruses before it is opened. Licensing Legal Solicitors cannot be held responsible for any failure by the recipient to test for viruses before
opening any attachments. Should you communicate with anyone at Licensing Legal Solicitors by e-mail, you consent to us monitoring and reading
any such correspondence. Licensing Legal Solicitors doaes not accept service of documents by e-mail unless express prior approval has been given

Page 43



in writing. If an attempt at service meets with a standard Out of Office Assistant reply, consent to e-mail service is revoked because the intendea
recipient will see your message not earfier than the time set in the Out of Office reply.

Page 44



Licensing Team

Oldham Council

Sir Robert Peacock House

Vulcan Street

Oldham

OL14LA 10" August 2021

By e-mail and post
Dear Sir / Madam

Shaw Cricket Club, Mark Lane, Shaw, Oldham OL2 8QG - Application to vary the Club Premises
Certificate

We are instructed by Mrs Audrey Walker of Holebottom Farm, Mark Lane, Shaw, Oldham OL2 8PY —

a local resident who wishes to lodge a Representation in respect of the above application.

Mrs Walker lives in close proximity to the above establishment, and will be directly — and adversely =

affected, should the pending application for Variation be granted.

Our Client believes that should the application be granted, then it would contravene three of the
four Licensing Objectives:- the prevention of Crime & Disorder, the prevention of Public Nuisance

and the protection of Children from Harm.
The reasons for this are as follows:-
Prevention of Crime & Disorder

There are already issues with disorder at the Cricket Club, and our Client has made numerous
complaints to the Club’s Chairman in this regard. There has been broken glass on the lane which
provides access to Mrs Walker's home, and on dates when matches have taken place there has been
a great deal of disturbance. The Chairman has responded to Mrs Walker’s complaints by confirming

that it is difficult dealing with fans from opposing teams. Our client obviously finds this far from

Page 45



comforting when an application to extend the existing hours has now been lodged, and the

Chairman has already admitted struggling to control visitors to the premises.

We believe that if the application were to be granted and the hours for the sale of alcohol — together
with other licensable activities - were to be increased, then it will only exacerbate the issues already

experienced.

In addition, there is already insufficient parking available at the Club. Later hours and more facilities
would surely increase the number of visitors to the Club, and this would increase the general
obstruction in terms of parked vehicles. Visitors to the Cricket Club are regularly using the “passing
places” provided on the narrow country roads as extra parking and this is making it impossible for

the roads to be used safely.

How would members safely return home from this venue if they were to take advantage of the later
hours for the sale of alcohol? There is no public transport passing the Club, and little room already

for taxis to collect members without causing even more issues.
Prevention of Public Nuisance
This is perhaps the greatest area of concern for our Client.

Under the current Club Premises Certificate, there are already significant issues with noise
disturbance and littering. Again, these have already been raised by Mrs Walker on numerous

occasions with the Club Chairman.

Mrs Walker has been disturbed by noise emanating from the Club well after their existing licensed
hours have terminated. It is understood that external speakers are used at the premises until 21:30;
in reality there should be a Condition restricting the use of external speakers to prevent any

nuisance to local residents.

There have also been a number of events held at the Club - such as private weddings - which have
taken place without any Tempaorary Event Notices being issued. Oldham Council have confirmed that

no Temporary Event Notices have been in place since 2018 - see attached e-mail.

One such instance tock place arcund mid-June 2021, when there was a wedding taking place. Mrs
Walker complained about the noise in a text message dated 12" June 2021 - please see attached.
Unfortunately, Mrs Walker has not kept a full log of the dates when disturbances have occurred, but

she has raised this issue with the Manager of the Club by text and on a number of occasions.

2
Page 46



Mark Lane - where both the Club is located and Mrs Walker resides - is regularly littered with broken
glass and rubbish. No efforts have been made to prevent this from happening, and the later hours
would undoubtedly have the potential to increase this issue. The Cricket Club has an issue with the
amount of rubbish generated, and currently have two skips which are adjacent to the entrance to
Mrs Walker's property. These are regularly over-filled with rubbish accumulating on the floor around
them. This has been addressed with the Club, but no action has currently been taken - please see
photos and texts attached. Our Client’s concern is that they already take months to clean up after
their annual Bonfire Event, and if the Licence is extended and more events do take place at the
venue, then the amount of rubbish will only increase. Failure to adequately store and dispose of this

rubbish will likely lead to an infestation of vermin in the surrounding area.

Parking is a huge issue in the area whenever Shaw Cricket Club is trading, and particularly on
evenings when events are being held. Visitors to the club often park in such a manner that they
block access te Holebottom Farm (please see photographs and text messages attached). Mrs
Walker's mother is 86 years of age and suffers from heart failure. She resides in a cottage next to
Holebottom Farm. Due to the seriousness of her condition she may - literally at any time - require
emergency assistance; Mrs Walker is clearly concerned that an ambulance may not be able to reach
the property due to the vehicies blocking her access. This situation only adds to both Mrs Walker’s

and her mother’s anxiety.

Taxis collecting visitors from the Cricket Club also use Mrs Walker’s property to turn their vehicles
unless she closes the gate. She has approached the drivers to ask that they do not do this, but it has

made no difference whatsoever.
Protection of Children from Harm

A children’s club is held on Friday evenings at the Club, and parents generally spend their time inside
the Cricket Club while this is taking place. The noise from the children screaming and running around
the pitch already continues until around 23:00. If the Club Premises Certificate were to permit the
sale of alcohol and closing times until even later, then it is highly likely that the children would

remain at the Club during these later hours.

It should also be noted that the Club provides a number of activities for junior members, and that
the increased licensable activities requested would most likely commence during these activities -

thereby possibly exposing the youngsters to intoxicated individuals.

Page 47



The application seeks to amend the current plan to facilitate a larger function room. This suggests
that the Club intends to hold more private events and provide facilities for a larger membership.
With the Chairman already admitting to Mrs Walker that they are unable to control the current
visitors - to increase their numbers is clearly a cause for concern. We have also been able to
ascertain — as confirmed in the Chairman’s social-media post — that there have been “2 major
extensions to the bar”; enquiries with the Licensing Authority disclose that no formal Licensing
consent was either applied for or granted. {Please see attached Licensing Register from Oldham

Council).

We would also point out that on several occasions Mrs Walker has noticed that the premises have
traded beyond the hours granted on their current Club Premises Certificate. This shows a lack of
either understanding of - or respect for - the current legal obligations of the Club Premises

Certificate holder.

Their Facebook page advertises the Club’s Function Room as being for hire for events such as
weddings, birthday parties, work events (please see attached). If the application is granted then Mrs
Walker envisages an increase in the number and duration of events taking place, and therefore an

increase to the disturbance she is already subjected to.

On the 3 July 2021 Mr Steven Whiston, representing the Cricket Club posted on the Clough
Neighbourhood Support, a private group on Facebook. A copy of Mr Whiston's post is attached. It is
noted that the Club is only looking to host 4 / 5 events per annum. These could easily be dealt with
by way of Temporary Event Notices — a path which would give local residents peace of mind that the

use of extended hours would not become the everyday norm.

Mr Whiston goes on to mention that without the extension they would not receive many bookings
for the Function Room. Mrs Walker suffers the same level of disturbance from the private events in
the Function Room as she does from those for the Club as a whole. Her concern is that without a
restriction on the number of events per annum, a private event could take place on several

occasions per week.

We understand that the Club has been granted a Temporary Event Notice for the 14™ August 2021 in
respect of a comedy event. This will allow them to trade until 24:00 on that date. Perhaps it would
be easier for Mrs Walker to deal with the longer hours if she knew that there was a set number
allowed per annum, and therefore using the Temporary Event Notices available

instead of a Premises Licence which would allow them to trade late throughout the year.

4
Page 48



We would request that the Licensing Authority refuse the application for Variation.

Kindly acknowledge safe receipt.

Yours sincerely,

Anthony M Horne {Director)

Paae 49



Page 50

O R R AN



Elise Broehz

From: Susan Loftus

Sent: 11 August 2021 09:44

To: Nicola Lord

Subject: FW: REF: Objection to Licensing application (Sarah Gledhill) Variation of the club

premises certificate for Shaw Cricket Club, Mark Lane, ShawOlL2 8QG

From: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>

Sent: 11 August 2021 09:29

To: Susan Loftus <A

Subject: FW: REF: Objection to Licensing application (Sarah Gledhill} Variation of the club premises certificate for
Shaw Cricket Club, Mark Lane, ShawOL2 8QG

From: Lisa Smirk

Sent: 10 August 2021 22:03

To: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>

Subject: REF: Objection to Licensing application (Sarah Gledhill} Variation of the club premises certificate for Shaw
Cricket Club, Mark Lane, ShawOL2 8QG

Lisa Smirk

16 Hampden Road
shaw

Oldham

OL2 8Q8

REF: Objection to Licensing application {Sarah Gledhill) Variation of the club premises certificate for Shaw Cricket
Club, Mark Lane, ShawOL2 8QG

Oear Licencing at Oldham Council,

I am emailing against the above application of extended licensing for Shaw Cricket Club.
The Cricket Club is already causing issues for residents due to the antisocial behaviour of those at or leaving the club.

{ and the residents have concerns for Public and Resident Safety:

« | People leaving the club are usually drunk, loud and could pose a risk for neighbours’ safety.

s The extension of licence will encourage late night drinkers, this will increase safety concerns for residents
and our properties.

» The club :_md those who use it are already impacting on our li Iwes and sleep due to the  way they act at the
c}ub and ieavmg the club in the early hours of the mommg This will increase if this applicatlon is passed and
|mpact on our qualltv of lives, stress and safety

+ The neighbours and | are already suffering from the flouting of the license the club already holds and the
noise, disruption, antisocial behaviour that is already happening into the early hours of the moring and
past the clubs’ present licence.

Page 51



o The residents and 1 are atready having to tolerate anti-social behaviour, smashing of glasses, people
shouting, and music being played loudly outside and well past midnight.

» If this application is passed it will increase the stress levels, anxiety, and the impact on the quality of lives of
the residents

o The residents and | are already having our quality of life is impatted by the early morning antisocial
behaviour of those who attend the club.

¢ The club did not communicate with residents even though | had volunteered ta be the representative for
the residents and have been called by the club if they have concerns such as dog fouling and tree felling etc.
vet | had no phone call to update me on their intension to apply for an extended licence until they were
informed the residents had found out! This does not show community invalvement or any thought for the
residents living in this quiet residential area.

Crime and Disorder;

* We are atready and regularly woken up by those attending the Cricket Club past midnight and through to
past 2am, In my view this licence application does not meet your Policy document criteria. (Section 13.6 of
your policy document states: Stricter conditions with regards to licensing hours may be required for licensed
premises situated in or immediately adjacent to residential areas to ensure that disturbance to local
residents is avoided and also states that normal night-time sleeping periods are between 23.30 and 07.00)

» The noise of those and when leaving is so loud, they swear loudly, Chant on the veranda outside and are
smashing glasses on the lane and in neighbour’'s gardens.

s People are Jeaving the club in the early hours and running around the residential area, onto people’s
properties etc.

1. lraised this with the club Chairman and was met again with negativity and when | suggested we spoke
about the issue the next day due to the late hour, this was ignored, and | was woken up with a text .l
1.1~ again very negative, | was woken again with lots of noise, shouting etc, from those leaving the club
which kept me awake for the next few hours.{Texts included in complaint)

¢ People at the club and leaving it are urinating in bushes and residents’ gardens.

s They are also using garden fence panels as a toilet.

* Whilst at the club people are deciding not to use the club house facilities but to use bushes behind people’s
houses as a toilet.

« When leaving the club in the early hours and walking down the lane those who have been using the club are
urinating up neighbours’ fence panels and in neighbours’ gardens. This is totally unacceptable and
disgraceful.

o Neighbours have tried to raise concerns with the chairman hut again have been met with negativity to the
point that the elderly residents are now frightened to raise any concerns.

¢ We have a number of retired, elderly residents who live on Clough and they are feeling extremely vuinerable
and frightened by the noise and anti-social behaviour and are starting to feel like a prisoner in their own
home.

» ' We can no longer sleep with our windows open due ta noise and loud music from the club

s ‘Residents cannot enjoy their gardens due to the swearing, noise and antisocial behaviour that is happening
regularly.

Pagé 52



b and the management

Public Nuisance:
.—
—
[
n a concerned resident called the club, this again was met
with negativity, but this resident was very concerned for the safety of these unconscious people but was too

frightened to approach them in case they could wake up and be violent due to alcohol {photo included in
email)

D ’ ' : e S oy 2 { R P ‘. > y TP £ i - .; Ao

to

¢ People from the club are also urinating in gardens and up walls of neighbours’ houses.




Please confirm receipt of my email and photos.

Please note my videos have been blocked by Oldham Council but these are pivotal to my complaint and | will want
to present them at panel, please advise.

Page 54



II“ EE =

19:11 77% @R )

O

Steve >

Sat, Jun 5, 23:00

Hi Steve,

Don't want to be a kill joy
but I've had a 3 phone
calls re: lads leaving the
cricket pissed up,
screaming and arguing
loudly walking round
Hampden/ Clough Road
(I've just been out to tell
them to knock it off!)
Plus the music is still
playing loudly with lots of
noise from the club!

I'm giving you a heads up
because | expect there will

i »‘_‘_". 2

| iMessage

o




ol EE = 19:12 77% .

Steve
CricKel pissed up,
screaming and arguing
loudly walking round
Hampden/ Clough Road
(I've just been out to tell
them to knock it off!)
Plus the music is still
playing loudly with lots of
noise from the club!

I'm giving you a heads up

because | expect there will
be a fevw calls about it and
it's the second weekend of
the same!

Give me a call tomorrow.

Lisa

+t 026 -~ O

Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



8 Ham Rea!
2l Shpad:houham oL 8QR

Re Show Crdker Clun - Plcohol  Licenca, appliccion
Aatea the 1S

1 wrire ko advse. Hhat | Strorgly dhjeck to the
dbove Ctppll(a,\’lgf\.

A few reasms why-
) Public.  Nuisance
Poaa safehy - ars either park on both sides of FHhe

road - bloory Arve Loys

Perrk —park- onogkhe footparhs and resicens Qnduow\g
Childsen) have Yo Walk n Hnheroad

Sin@. \cdedann eased btherds mMore vatﬁf',emd-\a
beer loltleg | broken glassag tan’s oty o0 rals or

o Y. voad gide.

2) Noise ar mé W
Car doors  banguw , toxis Wi Z210g vesk , bhoamuy
Noacdligniz into bedfoems — unchle ko have «indows
0PN ok nights

Thesa dushuwbances erecy peoplo'.s medtar  hegpn |

MY khe doove. poits both 142 doove  o¥SISk NOW

bur wuw Wereage R Hhe eactendled L'C%‘S‘*fr\ﬁ
IS possed .

1T am qged €0 and lived \n MU ‘”DUSQ,FCT Q5 Urs

Gnod are deeply concerned aboaul W Rff.ects
On both ™My heatm Gnol Safeh,y HNig WA bﬂnc_:)

Mo O oLodemarled RECEWE

Magdolna.  Lukoczky 09 AUG 2021

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



Elise Broehz

From: Margaret Whittaker <IN

Sent: 09 August 2021 19:51

To: Nicola Lord

Subject: RE: Shaw Cricket Club - To vary a Club premises certificate
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Nicola,

Following our telephone conversation this afternoon, | comment as follows:

L
There has already been incidents of unruly drunken behaviour by some spectators, with some of those who have
brought children letting them run riot and entering our gardens and not trying to stop them. | had an incident when
two children entered my garden with a smail spade and started digging up plants- they thought this was hilarious
and when reprimanded were very rude to me. Also my neighbours have experienced children entering their garden
and using their children’s trampoline.

The noise later in the evening — whether music or similar is not acceptable in our quiet area — several of our
neighbours are elderly and retire relatively early — and we all know that 11.30 p.m. closing will be more like midnight
and the noise level will increase this is not acceptable and as far as 1.30 a.m. is concerned for 2 nights this is even
worse.

Due to the high probability of disorder | am now in the process of having CCTV installed so that | will be in a position
to report anything to the Police.

| trust this will assist in not allowing the times of opening and closing of these premises. We all want the Cricket
Club to do well but wish they would consider the residents.

Regards,
Margaret Whittaker.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Nicola Lord

Sent: 06 August 2021 16:14

To: Margaret Whittaker

Subject: RE: Shaw Cricket Club - To vary a Club premises certificate

Hi again Margret,

I emailed in response earlier today asking if | could call you, but you may not have received it for me to do so before
I am due to finish work.

| wanted to drop you an email just to confirm that | wouldn’t be able to accept your representation as it currently
stands. You are required to provide information and reasons as to why you believe granting the application is going
to undermine ane or more of the licensing objections.

I am back in the office on Monday so am more than happy to discuss with you over the phone at that time.

TG TR,
Page 61

Kind regards,



This page is intentionally left blank



5 Mo View Road
Shaw
Oldham

R.28QE
Licensing Team OMBC 31 July 2021

Shaw Crigket Club Application o wary @ Club Premises Certificate

With reference to the above application I wish to make the
following representation

The residents fiving near to and close to the cricket chub of
whom I am one, are naturally concerned at the impact which these changes
could have on their health ,safety,wellbeing and quality of life.

The provision of alcohol sales on and off the
premises live and recorded music entertainment films sporting dinners indoor
Sporting eveites T days & Woek [om $Tady aniid ks Vi died by the carly

hours could impact the residents detrimentally in a variety of ways.

The residents living around the perimeter of the club ie
Hampden Road, Clough Road, Millbrook and the bungalow adjacent to the
club and the farm behind the chib will be adwessely affected by neise and
light pollution which will impact their ability to sleep and their quality of life
and could affect the safety of their mental health through raised stress levels

Parking is limited at the club which means parking will
take place outside residents homes on the streets close to the club.Roistering
revellers returning to their cars in the early hours slamming car doors and
revving engines will disturb residents, including children of school age.

Vehicles which are parked on the clubs car park will have
a similar effect on residents when leaving the club in the early hours and
negotiating the unlit tane leading from the car park onto Mark Lane,
Protection of children from harm
There will be an increase in vehicles to the club in order
to atternd an-evertt and if hefd during dic dayiight hoirs fromt 11am could
affect the safety of children playing in the streets and on the lane to the club.

Children coming home from school could also be at risk : E @ E HVE

3 AUG 2021

Page 63



_Prevention of crime and disorder
Extended drinking hours could lead to disorder. There is

already a problem with bottles being left on residents walls .Drunken
behaviour could lead to criminal behaviour. The club could become a magnet
for people wanting to drink after the pubs have closed.

_Public Safety

Cars parked on the lane leading to the club which already
happens to a small extent would prevent access for emergency vehicles.
Pedestrians who use the lane to access the fields
around for exercise and to walk their dogs would be at risk of accident.

Most residents are relatively content with the impact of
the clubs non cricket activities at present despite some public nuisance indeed
some have made use of the club for their own celebrations but this
application if granted would extend the cricket club‘s ability to host events
and amplified music and provide alcohol into the late and early hours 7 days
a week and that would impact detrimentally on the quality of life, health
safety and wellbeing of residents.

Yours sincerely

Marjorie Derbyshire

Page 64



The Licensing Section
Oldham Council
Sir Robert Peacock House

Odram [RE@EWE

OL14LA
06 AUG 2021

5t August 2021

Re: Variation of a Club Premises Certificate -Shaw Cricket Club, Mark Lane, Shaw,
Oldham, OL2 8QG.

To whom it may concern.

Firstly, we are amazed that the Public Notice appears to have only been posted adjacent to the
entrance to the Club and not near to any of the properties likely to be affected by these variations, we
have only found out about this through word of mouth in the local area.

Kind regards W
Mr & Mrs K Garside

Moorcroft
Hampden Road
Shaw

Oldham

0OL2 8QB

Page 65


nicola.lord_81
Highlight

nicola.lord_82
Highlight

nicola.lord_83
Highlight

nicola.lord_84
Highlight

nicola.lord_85
Highlight

nicola.lord_86
Highlight

nicola.lord_87
Highlight

nicola.lord_88
Highlight


This page is intentionally left blank



Mru M(‘.s H—olden
3 Mitbwoo bk doce
S hawy

OL2 BRA

Te Whom | & mauy concern.,

We would like 4o oo Mplarn about™ the behaviow c-f—-
Sowe o the People  leaving Shaw Cricke dud "T"\C)_vj
Moke a lo¥ of moise and “hrow tubbish , L‘D\'\’\as and
Cans  OVer ouY. gar den fenee . Dre sudy bo¥He Wt and
marKed oW (o nserv atovy ATOY, “the breken J]W s
O\C\.(\@ffbus to Yoth peeple and cnmmals  mwmch '\’hﬁ leas-e
as t\'\eﬁ depart-. TThs dstuplien  ofTen > Alinuso
o) """"*,15 Mr@ht as_ They wad v tay
and shodt do  each other sn Mok lane as baxt
Arvers  do ok g7 up te the. cndet cdub.

Nt are gomeexned as thee is o Qc\ncmﬂ’ of
behaviow  now  so dread 4o think what it would be,
like With \orgcr’ opmirB howvs .

Ne are botn cekird ond cx‘?gd'cc} e ’tu\:f a qu):‘*\'
tehewest  &nd  do ok want his d’iquhm e =

\vee.
VA
OMolden.

RE@EWE

k3 AUG 2021

Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



Elise Broehz

From: Susan Loftus

Sent: 06 August 2021 09:03

To: Nicola Lord

Subject: FW: Licence open application 075884 Shaw Cricket Club

From: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 August 2021 09:02

To: Susan Loftus R
Subject: FW: Licence open application 075884 Shaw Cricket Club

From: Andy Capp SRS

Sent: 05 August 2021 19:37
To: ENV LICENSING < >
Subject: Licence open application 075884 Shaw Cricket Club

To whom it may concern,

I would like to make a representation against the above application relating to the extension of opening hours as
requested by the Cricket Club. Whilst we are in support of the Club and its need to provide a range of commercial
enterprises to remain solvent, we do not support the request to extend the opening hours beyond what is currently
in place. The reasons for this are due to the level of noise emitted during the current opening times during the week
and over the weekend. We have two school age children, one of whom has a bedroom that backs on to the cricket
pitch. Due to the basin-like nature of the landscape, the noise carries across the field and can disturb our child's
ability to sleep, particularly at weekends. | work a continental shift pattern that includes weekend shifts whereby |
leave for work at 5am and have to go to bed earlier on these nights. During Spring and Summer months when the
weather is at its best, windows need to be open and therefore, the noise is unavoidable. With the current permitted
licencing hours, on occasion there appears to be customers who continue to make noise for a while after closing
time.

We accept that if we are to sit outside in our garden during the weekend or a week day evening, the club is open
and can have loud music playing, until it closes at its current times which we consider to be courtesy to ourselves as
a family who reside on the perimeter of the pitch. However, for this to be until 2am on a Friday and Saturday and to
midnight on a Sunday and weekday evenings would be inconsiderate to the residents given they have not provided
any assurances that the level of noise could be curtailed.

Please confirm receipt of this email.
Thank you

Kind regards

Mr and Mrs Wrigley

21 Clough Road

Shaw

Oldham
oLz s8ab

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank



Flat 15, Westover Gardens
Westbury on Trym
BS9 3NE

4t August 2021
Dear Sir / Madam,

More recently, a large beer tent was erected outside the back gardens of, again, my parents and
their neighbours at the top of Clough Road for the Euros tournament. It was left up after the end of
the tournament despite the chairman reassuring my mother that it would be taken down
immediately after the last match. It was left unsecured and unattended, and two weeks later, on the
night of 23" — 24™ July, it blew over and ended up impaled on my parents’ back garden fence and on
trees, causing us anxiety but, thankfully, little damage to my parents’ property. The club chairman
expressed his annoyance to my mother for being disturbed by her call about this just after 8am
(though he had already been called by another neighbour earlier that morning about it), despite the
health and safety risk the tent posed. He also disregarded the Tree Protection Order by cutting off a
branch from a tree on the boundary with my parents’ land to help recover the tent.

Page 71


nicola.lord_89
Highlight

nicola.lord_90
Highlight

nicola.lord_91
Highlight

nicola.lord_92
Highlight

nicola.lord_93
Highlight

nicola.lord_94
Highlight

nicola.lord_95
Highlight

nicola.lord_96
Highlight

nicola.lord_97
Highlight

nicola.lord_98
Highlight

nicola.lord_99
Highlight

nicola.lord_100
Highlight

nicola.lord_101
Highlight

nicola.lord_102
Highlight

nicola.lord_103
Highlight

nicola.lord_104
Highlight

nicola.lord_105
Highlight

nicola.lord_106
Highlight

nicola.lord_107
Highlight

nicola.lord_108
Highlight

nicola.lord_109
Highlight

nicola.lord_110
Highlight


Page 72


nicola.lord_111
Highlight


Close
. Shewd
RE@EWE OB
(9 A5 021 oL2. saf-
Q‘Sﬂ’\.lu SR
Doy S 1T,
| e Williey 00 obfed o e popeed
Shood cockol ko
\icons 2 ’FDP

o oo %\A\"’c)\.b\:) o o

Page 73

do (\OS( W



the peop\a LWV‘E)SVUDP\AS o
%@ to de%m‘

Page 74



Licensing application by Sarah Gledhill
Variation of the club premises certificate for Shaw Cricket Club, Mark Lane, ShawOL2 8QG

Dear Licencing at Oldham Council,

plus people
walking around the residential area making noise, arguing, and urinating in gardens.

e The club has not communicated with residents and have lied about their intensions.

Crime and Disorder:

e People leaving the club in the early hours have been running around the residential area and
running onto people’s properties.

Page 75


nicola.lord_112
Highlight

nicola.lord_113
Highlight

nicola.lord_114
Highlight

nicola.lord_115
Highlight

nicola.lord_116
Highlight

nicola.lord_117
Highlight

nicola.lord_118
Highlight

nicola.lord_119
Highlight

nicola.lord_120
Highlight

nicola.lord_121
Highlight

nicola.lord_122
Highlight

nicola.lord_123
Highlight

nicola.lord_124
Highlight

nicola.lord_125
Highlight

nicola.lord_126
Highlight

nicola.lord_127
Highlight

nicola.lord_128
Highlight

nicola.lord_129
Highlight

nicola.lord_130
Highlight

nicola.lord_131
Highlight

nicola.lord_132
Highlight

nicola.lord_133
Highlight

nicola.lord_134
Highlight

nicola.lord_135
Highlight

nicola.lord_136
Highlight

nicola.lord_137
Highlight

nicola.lord_138
Highlight

nicola.lord_139
Highlight


._
Public Nuisance.

e People waiting tor taxis at the end of my road have no thought for those who live here and are
sleeping or trying to sleep and are shouting, smashing glasses on the lane and paths and on
residents’ walls.

e People from the club are urinating in gardens and up walls of neighbours’ houses.

The clubs committee have been nothing but negative to any residents’ complaints.

Thev have not considered our views and onlv highlighted their licence anplication when a resident
asked them about it. Even then the comments they made are littered with mistruths.

¢

Mr D Bradley
24 Clough Road
Shaw

Oldham

Page 76


nicola.lord_140
Highlight

nicola.lord_141
Highlight

nicola.lord_142
Highlight

nicola.lord_143
Highlight

nicola.lord_144
Highlight

nicola.lord_145
Highlight

nicola.lord_146
Highlight

nicola.lord_147
Highlight

nicola.lord_148
Highlight

nicola.lord_149
Highlight

nicola.lord_150
Highlight

nicola.lord_151
Highlight

nicola.lord_152
Highlight

nicola.lord_153
Highlight

nicola.lord_154
Highlight

nicola.lord_155
Highlight

nicola.lord_156
Highlight


REF': Licensing application

(Sarah Gledhill) Variation of the club premises certificate for Shaw Cricket Club, Mark
Lane, ShawQOL2 8QG

P ——

FAO Licencing at Oldham Council, E@EW E

08 AUG 2021

e The club never communicated with residents and when concerns are raised these
are often met with negativity from the clubs committee.

e If this application is passed it will cause stress and anxiety and impact on all our
quality of lives.

Page 77


nicola.lord_157
Highlight

nicola.lord_158
Highlight

nicola.lord_159
Highlight

nicola.lord_160
Highlight

nicola.lord_161
Highlight

nicola.lord_162
Highlight

nicola.lord_163
Highlight

nicola.lord_164
Highlight

nicola.lord_165
Highlight

nicola.lord_166
Highlight

nicola.lord_167
Highlight

nicola.lord_168
Highlight

nicola.lord_169
Highlight

nicola.lord_170
Highlight

nicola.lord_171
Highlight

nicola.lord_172
Highlight

nicola.lord_173
Highlight

nicola.lord_174
Highlight

nicola.lord_175
Highlight

nicola.lord_176
Highlight

nicola.lord_177
Highlight

nicola.lord_178
Highlight

nicola.lord_179
Highlight


8 is

urinating 1n gar!ens an! on !ences

o Groups of people have been leaving the club in the early hours of the morning
and running onto people’s properties and around the residential area.

Public Nuisance -

¢ Large groups are stood waiting for taxis at the end of Hampden, Mill brook and
Clough road and those waiting for taxis are often shouting.

Mr M. Flanagan

12 Mount View,

Shaw, Oldham

Page 78


nicola.lord_180
Highlight

nicola.lord_181
Highlight

nicola.lord_182
Highlight

nicola.lord_183
Highlight

nicola.lord_184
Highlight

nicola.lord_185
Highlight

nicola.lord_186
Highlight

nicola.lord_187
Highlight

nicola.lord_188
Highlight

nicola.lord_189
Highlight

nicola.lord_190
Highlight

nicola.lord_191
Highlight

nicola.lord_192
Highlight

nicola.lord_193
Highlight

nicola.lord_194
Highlight

nicola.lord_195
Highlight

nicola.lord_196
Highlight

nicola.lord_197
Highlight

nicola.lord_198
Highlight

nicola.lord_199
Highlight

nicola.lord_200
Highlight

nicola.lord_201
Highlight

nicola.lord_202
Highlight

nicola.lord_203
Highlight

nicola.lord_204
Highlight


Nicola Lord

. - - |
To: Susan Loftus

Subject: RE: SHAW CRICKET CLUB, LICENCE APPLICATION REFERENCE 075884

From: Karen Housley <

Sent: 01 August 2021 18:28

To: ENV LICENSING < >

Cc: Tim Arcadia <

Subject: SHAW CRICKET CLUB, LICENCE APPLICATION REFERENCE 075884

Dear Sirs

We live adjacent to Shaw cricket club and and done for the past 33 years. We would like to put forward our
objections to the licence extension application submitted by Shaw Cricket Club.

Our property access is directly onto the unmade dirt car park used by the club and we have always had issues with
parking and access to our property during matches due to inadequate parking facilities but since the first alcohol
licence was issued this has got much worse. Recently at a christening function being held at the club in the
afternoon | was threatened on my own property a person who had ignored two clear signs asking to keep access
clear and allowed his partner to park their vehicle directly across our access.

Access to the cricket club and our home is via a single track road with two passing places. These passing places are
often used as parking bays and they are also regularly parking in the lane making it dangerous to pedestrians and if
needed no emergency services vehicles would be able to drive up to our property, the club, and two farms further
up the lane if required in a emergency, also access is greatly impaired by this. We have also had vehicles left parked
on the lane overnight.

We don’t need to tell you that noise travels further in the evenings and with our house being only 50 yards from the
club house we are affected by the loud music, slamming of car doors, vehicles driving away and people leaving in a
rowdy state.

We have lived here 33 years and members of this committee come and go very frequently and none of them live
within the local neighbourhood.

Attached are a few of the pictures we have which show the problems we have mentioned with access and parking in
the lane.

MR MRS T HOUSLEY
HILLSIDE

MARK LANE

SHAW

0OL2 8QG

Sent from my iPad

Page 79






MR MRS T HOUSLEY

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



REF: Licensing application (Sarah Gledhill) Variation of the club premises certificate for Shaw Cricket
Club, Mark Lane, ShawOL2 8QG

Dear Licencing at Oldham Council, E @EWE
 1am writing opposing the above application on the below grounds. 69 AUG 2071

e The club has not communicated with residents and lied about their intensions.

They only told us they wanted to extend the licence after they had applied for it and never
take the community into consideration.

Crime and Disorder:

» Groups of people leaving the club in the early hours had been running around the residential
area and running onto people’s properties.

Page 83



nicola.lord_205
Highlight

nicola.lord_206
Highlight

nicola.lord_207
Highlight

nicola.lord_208
Highlight

nicola.lord_209
Highlight

nicola.lord_210
Highlight

nicola.lord_211
Highlight

nicola.lord_212
Highlight

nicola.lord_213
Highlight

nicola.lord_214
Highlight

nicola.lord_215
Highlight

nicola.lord_216
Highlight

nicola.lord_217
Highlight

nicola.lord_218
Highlight

nicola.lord_219
Highlight

nicola.lord_220
Highlight

nicola.lord_221
Highlight

nicola.lord_222
Highlight

nicola.lord_223
Highlight

nicola.lord_224
Highlight

nicola.lord_225
Highlight


¢ People at the club and leaving it are urinating in bushes and residents’ gardens.

They are aiso using garden fence paneis as a toilet.

Public Nuisance:

e Taxis are sat waiting to pick people up at the end of my street for over 10 minutes with their
engines running.

¢ Large groups of people are waiting for taxis at the end of my road.
—

e People from the club are urinating in gardens and up walls of neighbours’ houses.

N S e
® e isimpacted, and 1 can 1o longer keep iy windows open n my bedroom due tothe
R,
fte e i e

Page 84


nicola.lord_226
Highlight

nicola.lord_227
Highlight

nicola.lord_228
Highlight

nicola.lord_229
Highlight

nicola.lord_230
Highlight

nicola.lord_231
Highlight

nicola.lord_232
Highlight

nicola.lord_233
Highlight

nicola.lord_234
Highlight

nicola.lord_235
Highlight

nicola.lord_236
Highlight

nicola.lord_237
Highlight

nicola.lord_238
Highlight

nicola.lord_239
Highlight

nicola.lord_240
Highlight

nicola.lord_241
Highlight

nicola.lord_242
Highlight

nicola.lord_243
Highlight

nicola.lord_244
Highlight

nicola.lord_245
Highlight

nicola.lord_246
Highlight

nicola.lord_247
Highlight

nicola.lord_248
Highlight

nicola.lord_249
Highlight

nicola.lord_250
Highlight

nicola.lord_251
Highlight

nicola.lord_252
Highlight

nicola.lord_253
Highlight


Zindest Regards

Q@%‘m%(yf; { et DGR

14 Hampden Road
Shaw
Oldham

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank



REF: Licensing application (Sarah Gledhill) Variation of the ciub premises certificate for Shaw Cricket
Club, Mark Lane, ShawQL2 8QG

Dear Licencing at Oldham Council,

09 AUG 7821

Neighbours are scared to challenge these people as they are usually drunk, loud, and obnoxious and
could pose a risk for residents’ safety.

The ciub does not communicate with residents and if concerns are raised, they are often met with
negativity from the ctub chairman and members.

What we are having to cope with at present from the club is making us vulnerable and impacting on
our guality of lives.

Crime and Disorder:

We have had times of groups of people leaving the club in the early hours and running around the
residential area, running onto people’s properties.

Page 87



nicola.lord_254
Highlight

nicola.lord_255
Highlight

nicola.lord_256
Highlight

nicola.lord_257
Highlight

nicola.lord_258
Highlight

nicola.lord_259
Highlight

nicola.lord_260
Highlight

nicola.lord_261
Highlight

nicola.lord_262
Highlight

nicola.lord_263
Highlight

nicola.lord_264
Highlight

nicola.lord_265
Highlight

nicola.lord_266
Highlight

nicola.lord_267
Highlight

nicola.lord_268
Highlight

nicola.lord_269
Highlight

nicola.lord_270
Highlight

nicola.lord_271
Highlight

nicola.lord_272
Highlight

nicola.lord_273
Highlight


Public Nuisance:

If you raise this with the club you receive no support.

The taxis are also sat for up to 10 minutes awaiting those who have booked them at the end of my
road and often large groups are stood waiting for taxis at the end of my road.

They are urinating in gardens and up walls of people’s houses.

Kindest Regards d‘:'/‘&

Mr S. O'Neil

18 Hampden Road
Shaw
OL2 8QB

Page 88


nicola.lord_274
Highlight

nicola.lord_275
Highlight

nicola.lord_276
Highlight

nicola.lord_277
Highlight

nicola.lord_278
Highlight

nicola.lord_279
Highlight

nicola.lord_280
Highlight

nicola.lord_281
Highlight

nicola.lord_282
Highlight

nicola.lord_283
Highlight

nicola.lord_284
Highlight

nicola.lord_285
Highlight

nicola.lord_286
Highlight

nicola.lord_287
Highlight

nicola.lord_288
Highlight

nicola.lord_289
Highlight

nicola.lord_290
Highlight

nicola.lord_291
Highlight

nicola.lord_292
Highlight

nicola.lord_293
Highlight

nicola.lord_294
Highlight

nicola.lord_295
Highlight


REF: Licensing application (Sarah Gledhill) Variation of the club premises certificate for Shaw Cricket Club,
idark Lane, ShawOL2 8QG

F.A.O Licencing at Oldham Council,

| write to oppose the above application as | feel the extended opening hours will change the nature of a quiet

residential area and make the Cricket club into a late-night drinking venue.

Shaw already has several venues for drinking into the tate night which are situated on the high street so not

to impact on residential properties or residents’ lives.

We are a quiset residential area with many retired and elderly residents and this licence will completely impact

on our quality of lives.

| believe this will impact on all residents due to noise, antisocial behaviour etc,

| am concerned this will make us vulnerable and cause security and safety issues for residents and their

RE@EWE
CAR (o) 09 AUG 2071

Mrs C. Blythe
26. Clough Road

Shaw

oL FIRD

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank



REF: Licensing application (Sarah Gledhill) Variation of the club premises certificate for Shaw Cricket
Ciub, Mark Lane, ShawOL2 8QG

Dear Licencing at Oldham Council, R E @ Eﬂ\

| am writing opposing the above application on the below grounds. (9 A us M

Pubtic Nuisance:

¢ | moved here in retirement but due to the lack of management of the licence already my
quality of life is already being impacted.

e Taxis are sat waiting to pick people up at the end of my street for over 10 minutes with their
engines running.

e Large groups of people are waiting for taxis at the end of my road.

they have not thought for the residents and are shouting/{dropping glasses on the lane and)

¢ People from the club are urinating in gardens and up walls of neighbours’ houses.

Public Safety:

* People are usually drunk, loud and could pose a risk for neighbours’ safety.

Page 91


nicola.lord_296
Highlight

nicola.lord_297
Highlight

nicola.lord_298
Highlight

nicola.lord_299
Highlight

nicola.lord_300
Highlight

nicola.lord_301
Highlight

nicola.lord_302
Highlight

nicola.lord_303
Highlight

nicola.lord_304
Highlight

nicola.lord_305
Highlight

nicola.lord_306
Highlight

nicola.lord_307
Highlight

nicola.lord_308
Highlight

nicola.lord_309
Highlight

nicola.lord_310
Highlight

nicola.lord_311
Highlight


¢ The club has not communicated with residents and lied about their intensions.

They only told us they wanted to extend the licence after they had applied for it and never
take the community into consideration.

Crime and Disorder:

Groups of people leaving the club in the early hours had been running around the residential
area and running onto people’s properties.

People at the club and leaving it are urinating in bushes and residents’ gardens.

They are also using garden fence panels as a toilet.

Page 92


nicola.lord_312
Highlight

nicola.lord_313
Highlight

nicola.lord_314
Highlight

nicola.lord_315
Highlight

nicola.lord_316
Highlight

nicola.lord_317
Highlight

nicola.lord_318
Highlight

nicola.lord_319
Highlight

nicola.lord_320
Highlight

nicola.lord_321
Highlight

nicola.lord_322
Highlight

nicola.lord_323
Highlight

nicola.lord_324
Highlight

nicola.lord_325
Highlight

nicola.lord_326
Highlight

nicola.lord_327
Highlight

nicola.lord_328
Highlight

nicola.lord_329
Highlight

nicola.lord_330
Highlight

nicola.lord_331
Highlight

nicola.lord_332
Highlight

nicola.lord_333
Highlight

nicola.lord_334
Highlight

nicola.lord_335
Highlight

nicola.lord_336
Highlight


Kindest Regards .
e
Mrs ) O'Grady

14 Hampden Road

Shaw

Oldham

Page 93


nicola.lord_337
Highlight

nicola.lord_338
Highlight


This page is intentionally left blank



RS S. coLepPn
2F CrougH RoAD
SHMW

O LOoHAN
oLz 8GD

03.08. 202

TO WHOM T [TAY (ONCERN,

| B WRITING (N RESPONE To THE (PTER. LLSEemCE PP CcAToON
B ARDE BY SHAW CRICKET cLUB ( FMARK LANE ;| SHAW, ocLOMWAN, oLz 8¢

I wouw YkKE Yoy To NoTe ouk RETECTION To THIS FRO PCSAL Fok

The ForLo WING REASONS ‘

. SuAw <€ BAcCKS on To A Res\0eNTAL ARER Full OF ol F

TO
HouNG FAMUES. A ATE  USCENCE wWouLD MEAN ORE NOISE 1N

qHe eness HowksS of “HE TIORNING RESULTNG 1N NOISE NULISANE
“6 THE OCAL RESIDENTS (AL very SUPPORTIVE

of wriom ARE

\F THERE IS A CATe WS CenCe THIS Wi ATTRACT Mo RE

feopre ERoM otHee FUBS aFTee THEY CLWOSE (ATE at NIGHT,
RING NG MOoRE DRUNKEN | AMNTI Socinl BeHANIoVE

2.

POSS\BLM €3
o THE ARER .

AW Yoo fo& YOOR Time

B

-

MR F MRE . coem AN

Page 95



This page is intentionally left blank



N 01 AUG 2021 U

1o unaen VY w.f{’\
f\{\u §1;J.m.£= 15> 0N RS Q‘_,O{\(DD«"Q.». gov"{:l&ci’;-_c&r\

i O L\Qf_—cw’\‘ Cinte d (oo écx(m Mo | Lane
| obE Grohas Q e Oldvonn OLL~ 4 .

S 3
,/}’ Live_ X Mwe lone oo BF Guds Ceilcket
1C \ulo C%é Mok Lone SDhnauy Od o -
4 OOAL WO \*xm s \etier 4o Cs\o\E_ch oooul

‘Ao C.\_G)'P\ \C_C‘,u)v\% 2 e € acket  Clude Roue. -
{.1‘,.:\_— xﬁg%mf\gev"g Fee cluo 1O ol uael\\

i =sauved ke Ao m&zsm_@\%;ﬂﬁ fcouwanC

o oM “ivae s

We. ¢ on Ay g‘\' Q\QM 1o owy house . aow
e o\l ™o cans cava ’h:a e el
We Noue o SN ? Q,.\u\i-l o @
Aocae. Yaece |5 oo adheer shasa.
/(M.Amhp__xb_caglﬁ e %{%é@f_o& e |
_Cos oX o Xrvone Ge ond douon, "rt\-ﬂfe__mﬁf._ )

C’N‘ﬁ 20 Qm%@mww .
0o Ay EML@D@I&_%Q:M&Q S
c_mﬂﬁ:_m_mqmg_am -

So SN r“mﬁ'e?( (9(.}551___

Loe Ca:.?d\\‘l“._%@_ (%3?“—
wale=s 4 o coto Twe C e el (%elc;\ ﬁ%a@

_ lia Mo mxddkﬁ%{ Vol JQ&»M ravs o 3
.. -‘:.,\f\a\ﬁ%g?.., C%S&_\EM%MM el |
14U vears S\ o And oxt uiel ﬁmb‘*&%___...

lare k:zl&c:.}é Lﬁg_m_\wc < |
Q\E"JM.{'} . . -. - I

ﬂ’\;b Q\Wn‘l a 00 The *\‘\W\o_ WIE 15 ol

dO wa_a_( o oo\ e e

;%SEJ%MQ a@ei_uﬁﬁﬁv_\_ e caue o
.. Noce. A 9\%4& Page 9%« \_LQ@%?L @;3. oano




———

‘15 £ S%Lm\i \ane Thesm mfm\__‘
e D cars oACha  Soxee. Tane .

—_—

- —_—

—_— —————

(1:‘?&?‘22\19!@_—%{_@;\& m&wﬁim T

bﬁ%\_&_L oés Mo Lowe  (LakiT we

_A—@ O A LN angl thece ove oo P&%_‘;x £\ -

@2__'5:> o o\ Coo Ao = o LA b )
‘kL_\_’Q—: AL A W @Q}J"?—_ —\'Cj NN\ QQLQ_,X___

. vLIATL e Pvoedxod Bec ouse (N thgwkw\.ﬁ
L/ O\ S .
- =
"_'_"T\.-_’\;\Q.w'\.lf& VA ERA, e
: s Rondexsosn
| Page 98




REF: Licensing application (Sarah Gledhill) Variation of the club premises certificate for Shaw Cricket

RE@EWE

Club, Mark Lane, ShawQ1.2 8QG

Dear Licencing at Oldham Council,

9 AUG 2021

Neighbours are scared to challenge these people are they are usually drunk, loud, and obnoxious
and could pose a risk for residents’ safety.

The club does not communicate with residents and if concerns are raised they are often met with
negativity from the club chairman and members.

We have had times of groups of people leaving the club in the early hours and running around the
residential area, running onto people’s properties.

Page 99


nicola.lord_339
Highlight

nicola.lord_340
Highlight

nicola.lord_341
Highlight

nicola.lord_342
Highlight

nicola.lord_343
Highlight

nicola.lord_344
Highlight

nicola.lord_345
Highlight

nicola.lord_346
Highlight

nicola.lord_347
Highlight

nicola.lord_348
Highlight

nicola.lord_349
Highlight

nicola.lord_350
Highlight

nicola.lord_351
Highlight

nicola.lord_352
Highlight

nicola.lord_353
Highlight

nicola.lord_354
Highlight

nicola.lord_355
Highlight

nicola.lord_356
Highlight

nicola.lord_357
Highlight

nicola.lord_358
Highlight

nicola.lord_359
Highlight

nicola.lord_360
Highlight

nicola.lord_361
Highlight

nicola.lord_362
Highlight


If you raise this with the club you receive no support.

The taxis are also sat for up to 10 minutes awaiting those who have booked them at the end of my

They are urinating in gardens and up walls of people’s houses.

Kindest Regard

Ms. 1. Sparks

18 Hampden Road
Shaw

Oldham

Page 100


nicola.lord_363
Highlight

nicola.lord_364
Highlight

nicola.lord_365
Highlight

nicola.lord_366
Highlight

nicola.lord_367
Highlight

nicola.lord_368
Highlight

nicola.lord_369
Highlight

nicola.lord_370
Highlight

nicola.lord_371
Highlight

nicola.lord_372
Highlight

nicola.lord_373
Highlight

nicola.lord_374
Highlight

nicola.lord_375
Highlight

nicola.lord_376
Highlight

nicola.lord_377
Highlight

nicola.lord_378
Highlight

nicola.lord_379
Highlight

nicola.lord_380
Highlight

nicola.lord_381
Highlight


REF: Licensing application {Sarah Gledhill)

Variation of the ciub premises certificate for Shaw Cricket Club, Mark Lane,
Shaw0L2 8QG

D) ECEIVE

3 AUG 2021

at the end of the tane on
Hampden Road, Mark Lane, and Mill brook and
you can her loud shouting an

d shouting etc.

 This has started to cause me stress and is impacting on my quality of life.
P
e
 Crime and Disorder:

S ——

We have had people from the club urinating up the fence panels of neighbours’
gardens, running around the streets shouting at 1am in the morning!!

Page 101


nicola.lord_382
Highlight

nicola.lord_383
Highlight

nicola.lord_384
Highlight

nicola.lord_385
Highlight

nicola.lord_386
Highlight

nicola.lord_387
Highlight

nicola.lord_388
Highlight

nicola.lord_389
Highlight

nicola.lord_390
Highlight

nicola.lord_391
Highlight

nicola.lord_392
Highlight

nicola.lord_393
Highlight

nicola.lord_394
Highlight

nicola.lord_395
Highlight

nicola.lord_396
Highlight

nicola.lord_397
Highlight

nicola.lord_398
Highlight

nicola.lord_399
Highlight

nicola.lord_400
Highlight

nicola.lord_401
Highlight

nicola.lord_402
Highlight

nicola.lord_403
Highlight

nicola.lord_404
Highlight


Kindest Regards

Nadine Burton
24 Clough Road
Shaw

Oldham

Page 102


nicola.lord_405
Highlight

nicola.lord_406
Highlight

nicola.lord_407
Highlight

nicola.lord_408
Highlight

nicola.lord_409
Highlight

nicola.lord_410
Highlight

nicola.lord_411
Highlight

nicola.lord_412
Highlight


Ref ~ Open application 075884

Variation for club premises

Shaw Cricket Club, Mark Lane, Shaw OL2 8Q@
26/7/21

Dear Sir,

As a local resident, I wish to register my objection to you
granting a variation to the club premises certificate for the
above-named club.

[ believe the application is for extended hours up to 11.50pm
Sunday to Thursday and up to 1.30am Friday and Saturday.
My property backs onto the cricket field and whilst it isn’t
sited directly next door to the club house, the noise from the
club is already disturbing, particularly when they bring the
speakers out onto the veranda. I have been disturbed and
inconvenienced on several occasions by the noise from the
club and the thought of this happening more frequently and
till the early hours of the morning is unacceptable and would
greatly affect my quality of life.

Furthermore, anti-social behavior could well become a
concern, with people leaving the premises at a later hour,
having had the opportunity to consume alcohol for a longer
period of time.

Whilst I support local businesses trying to succeed in these
difficult times, I must primarily consider my own health and
wellbeing and the thought of not being able to spend time
either at home with my windows open, never mind trying to
sit peacefully in my garden, fills me with horror and I
certainly don’t think that the effect on the resident’s quality of
life has been sufficiently considered.

I am therefore asking that you reject the application as it
stands.

Regards,

Mr Peter Holmes

17, Clough Rd.

Shaw OL2 8QD

Page 103

ECEIVE

b9 AUG 2021




This page is intentionally left blank



| ¢the crick

BB s SRR e e

= lare. ﬁﬂubed.- fE.S_LLlQI%

: Prﬂﬂm

SHAW CRICKET Ch Uk lF% = . :
bIAUG 200 |L]

club wanting to exkend e -
.l.u;ﬁnam howrs agan.as even these hours

I Thia was once. A Nice. wek resiclential
larea. wikh a local ullage. communiby
crickel club ab e heark There  cir E.Lgyuu:e, :
a b 2f shall we say '.eidexjtj_f_:_fmdanba.__ |

it _ELitLinL&)ﬂ.-_ \ _alcohol Mfm.ﬁﬁ.d___
————— i eyl Jf:e.z«\r il J.Alna.ﬂ:abl&_r._qulafmdin_l;baﬁ.
N | TNy i R e D il
_ Rt the weekenol rinkin begin ot
Sttt mJ::l.::lQ_Jj ‘ancl conbinue. until _ten in the.
i __gggmma__ﬂgm_.._l_. _Qg. Lak.au}a'ua,_Fm_jJ;‘__ ______
' ko & ik ole llgge,cm i
 lunkal midn b+—&%—m£:f'o£ﬁﬁliﬁﬁitﬁ.‘_i&h

Fﬁhﬂuﬁi ko one-ano I:_[-:_E..E! the Gy

I I~y VAW Yo ng ,
N el __1131'1. = _e)nn'qﬂ_m_m;;l___ - andcl_cars
e --M_.gAl.ng;..Mf _bmdrlﬂhksaaF wr prop -

 lacrass the vallen

el tmm.ci.,dfn_the..;:.g,(_ﬁad(_

.mﬁ%-tb&_mmaﬂnqnﬂnamm. aqt..

_and relax n ouf gafclenS nocd haue wiinclows
§ otam_c:lu;e_‘_bm Ehe no l&ﬂwhxﬂh__cmﬂﬂe.ﬁ_ e




lsucceed and value. the. Fm_thqh &anl&_

._;_..._mumLLc:bL@ e_slnmcuﬂl o er—ldmu.teﬁt&ﬂi buk

: “_cl;ual {:5, Q.FJ_\_E.E; _Brgl_-im bQMEﬁ_theﬁ___
e 5!.::.@5535_ nofae [:.o_ml:nb_un_hh.h-e_l/ areallan
: ..J;_\:;E.;Lmra::ﬂef_

Mam&ﬁ&rmb Ja_bemmmﬁ mr‘e.‘_[l_k,e.__.

B c:f_c!.nnmnj_uenx@khm_qﬁ cnckek club anal
| ateracting peoe lee who dont. live. mtb&nrm_,_
land bhave no ceeiaeak;‘rar’ cuu’ Fnenala ancl_

__r,__n.e.gjbbawﬁa.mcl_cmtj E«xt.ensamrx. @Jﬁbhnufg..

hour=s weuld.

akbr: JLs:LgtE-‘.a F’QIIL Shaou) Eowrm
cei@_mr Mm_ta_tlﬁﬂpchm T

..__._L‘,F@_-, mlljr bmmlnkal«zﬁqiale_ G, NG

:— e -R*—m+._£LTT"r QAL--— AUARRER RS g S Lt
e R R

______.____Haﬂf’;ne& E.:D it o BN SN Lol W EAT Gl e

_____...nlﬁ.-gha:&.tam SRR e s T s R A

S R B Page 106

ey oy .3..{;\121.._+_____ R R SRR I N N 39 T He 0 S BRSSP




RE@EWE 23 Clough Rond

09 AUG 2071 Shaw, OL2 8QD
3™ August 2021

There has been a lack of communication of the Club’s proposals to the local residents, many of
us only finding out about it through the public notice displayed near the Club. We have lived in
this house, in this quiet area, for 44 years and have always been supporters of Shaw Cricket Club
and its sporting activities, making a substantial financial donation in 1993, along with other local
residents and supporters, to help save it in a time of crisis. Now, we are retired, my husband has
serious health problems and I am his full-time carer; yet we feel the Club’s attitude towards
longstanding locals has deteriorated. The last time I spoke to the Chairman was on 24" July,
regarding their large drinking tent which had dangerously blown onto trees and our back garden
fence in the night. There was no apology from him, just a complaint because I'd rung him shortly
after 8am to report the problem, yet the only contact number on the Club’s webstte is his own
phone number. I had only gone out to tell the men already there that they could come into our
garden if it helped them retrieve their tent. My husband had been woken by it at Sam.

ther
thriving local cricket clubs don’t advertise such long hours; therefore the hours applied for are

Page 107


nicola.lord_413
Highlight

nicola.lord_414
Highlight

nicola.lord_415
Highlight

nicola.lord_416
Highlight

nicola.lord_417
Highlight

nicola.lord_418
Highlight

nicola.lord_419
Highlight

nicola.lord_420
Highlight

nicola.lord_421
Highlight

nicola.lord_422
Highlight

nicola.lord_423
Highlight

nicola.lord_424
Highlight

nicola.lord_425
Highlight

nicola.lord_426
Highlight

nicola.lord_427
Highlight

nicola.lord_428
Highlight

nicola.lord_429
Highlight

nicola.lord_430
Highlight

nicola.lord_431
Highlight

nicola.lord_432
Highlight


not needed for the Club to be a success.

Yours faithfully

wﬁ. Nt

Stephen and Linda Newton

Page 108


nicola.lord_433
Highlight

nicola.lord_434
Highlight

nicola.lord_435
Highlight

nicola.lord_436
Highlight

nicola.lord_437
Highlight

nicola.lord_438
Highlight

nicola.lord_439
Highlight


Elise Broehx

From: Susan Loftus

Sent: 04 August 2021 09:39
To: Nicola Lord

Subject: FW: Shaw Cricket Club

From: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>
Sent: 04 August 2021 09:32

To: Susan Loftus JENGGS

Subject: FW: Shaw Cricket Club

From: ben swann {EEENENGEGNGG_G_
Sent: 03 August 2021 20:05
To: ENV LICENSING < >

Subject: Shaw Cricket Club
Good evening,

I am writing in regards to Shaw Cricket Club application for the extended licence, | have been a member of Shaw
Cricket Club for 9 years now, | am a junior coach, a manager for the under 11s softhall team, and the 3rd team
captain aswell as a trained first aider, we as a Club are always pushing for a nice family friendly atmosphere, | am
heavy involved with the progress of the juniors and the future of the club, the clubs licencing hours changing is
progress in my eyes for the club, as in it brings in extra money for our junior section, and making this club an even
better family friendly environment, with the new licence we can hold different events, through the day, we hold fun
days for families, we hold summer camps which brings in 40 children, we hold pilates classes and we have all types
of people asking for functions that we can't hold because of the licence we have now, it's not good for the club and
its not good for the community that a lovely family friendly Cricket club can't progress, therfore our junior section
cannot progress, and the standard of cricket will go down aswell and therefore making people leave, as someone so
heavily involved in different sports and having work in shaw and grew up in shaw, it would be a real shame to lose
the cricket club due to not having a proper licence, and it there would be a hole in the community that just isn't
good

Thank you for taking time to read this email
Ben Swann

251 Shaw Road
OL2 6EF

Page 109



This page is intentionally left blank



Elise Brthz

From:; Nicola Lord

Sent: 09 August 2021 13:43

To: Elise Brophy

Subject: FW: Extension of Licence Shaw Cricket Club

From: beverley lord <N

Sent: 09 August 2021 12:46
To: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>
Subject: Extension of Licence Shaw Cricket Club

Dear Sirs

I am writing to support the application for an extension to the licence for Shaw Cricket Club.

At the outset | must say that | have the utmost respect for the neighbours surrounding the Club and | am sensitive to
any possible concerns they may reasonably hold in refation to the application.

I hope that some of those concerns may be allayed by considering the positive impact the newly refurbished venue
would have for the Shaw community.

Having the venue available for events that naturally conclude later, such as weddings and other social gatherings
including charitable events will be a real force for good.

The Shaw community and the Club have always been very family focussed and allowing these events will help
maintain that focus, whilst keeping the local economy thriving and allowing events to be held inside our area and
meaning people do not need to travel further afield.

The Club is an integral part of cur community,attracting young people whilst maintaining famial links we want to
continue through the generations.The income generated through functions allows the Club to provide facilities for
children's summer camps and to invest in expansion of the cricket to include women's teams and tournaments.
The functions will all be subject to strict monitoring with a member of the Committee in attendance at every event.
There will be severe financial penalties and further action against anyone engaging in any anti- social behaviour
either within the Club or surrounding area. Events will not be open to all without due regard to the safety,
enjoyment and quality of life for everyone, including local neighbours.

The Club has co-existed with nearby residents

for many years and there is nothing to suggest this extension will damage that relationship.

As with other licences if there are any issues we are confident in our willingness to deal with these in a sensible and
constructive manner and in a way that reassures the local populace.

Finally, Shaw Cricket Club is a family centered one who want to bring on the next generation to hold the same values
we all believe in, namely tolerance, fairness,inclusivity and a willingness to work to help the community thrive.
This extension will help us to maintain these values and the aspirations of the young children we are privileged to be
involved with

Thank you for your considerations.

Bev Lord

44 Hillside Avenue

Shaw

0OLZ 8TW

Get Qutlook for Android

Page 111



This page is intentionally left blank



Elise Broehx

From: Susan Loftus

Sent: 04 August 2021 09:14
To: Nicola Lord

Subject: FW: Shaw Cricket Club

From: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>
Sent: 04 August 2021 09:11

To: Susan toftus 4NN

Subject: FW: Shaw Cricket Club

From: Brian Lord

Sent: 03 August 2021 17:46

To: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>
Subject: Shaw Cricket Club

To whom it may concern, | am writing to give my support to the club's application for an extended license. | am 31
years of age and have been a member of Shaw Cricket Club since | was 9 years old. | have lived in Shaw my whole life
and have seen the club grow, particularly in the last couple of years. The improvement to the facilities has only been
made possible due to the important revenue that functions bring in to the club. It is only because of functions that
the club is able to provide a place for the youngsters of Shaw to be able play cricket and enjoy themselves. | was
recently involved in running a summer camp at the club in which we had over 40 local children attend. | believe that
the current licence is no longer fit for purpose and we will lose functions to other local businesses who have a later
licence resulting in lost revenue for the club and therefore not being able to provide the best possible facilities for
our local children. As a teacher and a parent | am worried that the area could lose an important part of the local
community and somewhere that children can enjoy themselves and learn in a safe environment. The club is
extremely family orientated and does a lot for the wider community of Shaw by providing sporting facilities for local
groups, whether that be cricket or groups using the club for activities such as Pilates. The additional hours of the
license will make a big difference to the future of the club and I believe it to be imperative for the sustainability of
our amateur sports club.

Kind regards Brian Lord
44 Hillside Avenue
Shaw

Oldham

Ol2 8tw

Get Cutlook for Android

Page 113



This page is intentionally left blank



Elise Broth

From: Susan Loftus

Sent: 10 August 2021 09:35

To: Nicola Lord

Subject: FW: Shaw CC: Extended Hours

From: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>
Sent: 10 August 2021 09:34

To: Susan Loftus <N
Subject: FW: Shaw CC: Extended Hours

From: Callum Jones <IN

Sent: 09 August 2021 23:10

To: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>

Subject: Shaw CC: Extended Hours

Hi,

| am emailing with regards to the application provided by Shaw Cricket Club in reference to extended opening hours,
Having played for the club since | was 13 {now 28) it's been a major part of my childhood and one that | hope will
continue to be a part of the future. It is and always has been a safe and child friendly club with an excellent junior

setup for as long as I've known.

I support the application of the extended hours as | believe it is imperative to the clubs future with the increased
hours in order to hold evening functions that other business options in the local area have.

Kind Regards
Callum Jones
12 Harrier Close
Worsley

M28 7AH

Sent from my iPhone

Page 115



This page is intentionally left blank



Elise Brthx

From: Susan Loftus

Sent: 11 August 2021 16:54

To: Nicola Lord

Subject: FW: Shaw Cricket Club licence application
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: ENV LICENSING <licensing@aoldham.gov.uk>
Sent: 11 August 2021 16:47

To: Susan Loftus S

Subject: FW: Shaw Cricket Club licence application

From: Claire Barry

Sent: 11 August 2021 16:33

To: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>
Subject: Shaw Cricket Club licence application

To whom it may concern,
| would like to write with my support for the licencing application sent in by Shaw Cricket Club, Holebottom Clough,
Mark Lane, Shaw, Oldham OL2 8QG.

| have been a resident of 44 Clough Road, Shaw, Oldham, OL28Q0D for just over 17 years and | have brought my 4
children up in this residence. As a family and with my wider family, we have enjoyed the facilities of Shaw Cricket
Club since we moved to the area, however in recent years have started to use the facilities much more. This is due
to the development and improvement of the Cllgb facilities. We have increased our use of the facilities to almost 4 or
S times weekly in the summer, with both my yolngest boys playing cricket. We also attend many events as a family
and over the last 18months have found that Shaw Cricket Club has been a lifeline for our emotional and physical
wellbeing, so much so that | have found myself joining in the womens softball which has been very rewarding.

| support the application for the extended licensing hours as | know that for the club to continue to support its
members and the local residents, it must be profitable. As an indoor entertainment business owner myself, | know
how the last 18months has affected the leisure, pub and entertainment industry and the only way forward for most
business’ is to adapt and make changes to existing services. The extended licensing hours applied for will provided a
much needed extra income for the Cricket Club and attract clientele and new members, which is much needed to
keep the club going.

| am one of the closest houses to back on to the cricket club and | do not get disturbed with the noise levels or
events that are run there. In fact, | enjoy the sound of people clapping the cricket teams on and children laughing
and playing during the day time but have had no disturbances in the evenings in the 17 years of residence. If | felt
there would be any disturbance with this application, as a resident, | would question whether or not to be
supporting it, but | am confident that the committee have the Clough Residents best interests in mind with their
plans.

Regards
Claire Barry

Page 117



44 Clough Rd, Shaw, Oldham OL28QD

Sent from iail for Windows

Page 118



Elise Brthz

From: Susan Loftus

Sent: 05 August 2021 10:00

To: Nicofa Lord

Subject: FW: Extended license Shaw Cricket Club

From: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>
Sent: 05 August 2021 09:16

To: Susan Loftus 4NN -
Subject: FW: extended license Shaw Cricket Club

From: daisy may ward QEEEEEEGEGG_

Sent: 04 August 2021 22:51
To: ENV LICENSING < >
Subject: Extended license Shaw Cricket Club

To whom it may concern,
My name is Daisy May Lord (née Ward).
Address 91 Eason Way, Ashton-under-Lyne. QOL69SX.

My husband currently plays cricket at Shaw CC. He joined in 2019 and since then it has been nothing but a pleasure
to be a part of. It is a very family orientated club with younger and older generations all being welcome. Increased
social members this year has been lovely, for example, my husbands uncle, Aunty, mum and dad are now all
members. His cousin, partner and baby have also visited several times. We ourselves now have a 5 month old baby
and we’ve been nothing but supported by the committee and other playing and social members.

| recently helped organise a women’s softball tournament to encourage women and girls into sport but more than
anything this was a family day - bbq, raffle etc.

| fully support the extended licensing hours as | know wholeheartedly these are NOT to have people come up from
Shaw town centre, NOT to be a nightclub but to provide function space which is extremely popular and already
nearly booked up for the year.

Also from a specifically cricket club point of view a sportsman’s dinner, drinks may want to be purchased after 10pm
on this night.

This is not to encourage any raucous behaviour or inconvenience anyone in the local area. Regularly on the Shaw CC
private Facebook group (for members) guidance and instruction is shared on sensible parking and behaviour around
the club. The club recently hosted some Euro 2020 screenings | attended with my baby where (understandably after
16 months of covid restrictions) there was probably some louder noise during the week than normal. This is not a
reflection of constant behaviour or noise at the club. International Football tournaments are a rare occurrence and
as mentioned after a long time of restrictions and England reaching the final | believe this is not something that we
will see for a long time and the longer licensing hours would NOT be sought for these types of reasons.

| really believe the committee have the club at heart. It provides excellent cricket for the local community, coaching
for kids, training for ladies and the provision of functions at the club helps to raise the money to continue doing this.

Page 119



There must be a source of income to continue improvements and standards around the ground and club in turn
ensuring its long term existence.

The club is clean, tidy and the committee make clear they care about looking after the surroundings - reiterated to
members regularly via WhatsApp or Facebook groups as well as face to face with the new bar steward in-situ.

As mentioned the longer license is not something the club want to use in an inappropriate way. | fully support as
does my husband Brian Lord (same address) - he played at this club as a junior and is now happily back as a senior.

| hope you find this background information useful as to the kind of club Shaw CC is and why there will be lots of
support for this license.

Thank you.

DAL o UG SR STV LRI
Yours faithfully,

Daisy May Lord

Sent from my iPhone

Page 120



Elise Broehz

From: Susan Loftus

Sent: 11 August 2021 09:43

To: Nicola Lord

Subject: FW: Shaw Cricket club License extension
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>
Sent: 11 August 2021 09:29

To: Susan Loftus <N

Subject: FW: Shaw Cricket club License extension

-----0riginal Message-----

From: Jack Harrop <N
Sent: 10 August 2021 23:57 '

To: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>

Subject: Shaw Cricket club License extension

To whom it may concern

I m writing to give my support to the application for the extended license at Shaw Cricket Club.

My son has been a member for the last thirty years, since the age of ten and now my nine year old grandson is also a
member. | believe that playing cricket and being a part of Shaw Cricket Club has had a very positive influence on my
son and now | want it to continue to influence my grandson.

I am well aware that the club is a none profit making organization that is run by volunteers and that they need to
extend their licensing hours so that they can continue to improve their facilities to provide a safe environment for

families in the future.

I live on the road leading to Mark Lane and have never had a problem with noise or disturbance from people leaving
the premises even though they need to pass my house on their way home.

Kind Regards
Mrs Fiona Harrop

105 Beal Lane
Shaw

OL28PH

Please contact me if you have any further questions.

L4
Page 121



This page is intentionally left blank



Elise Brthx

From: Susan Loftus

Sent: 10 August 2021 09:44
To: Nicola Lord

Subject: Fw:

from: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>
Sent: 10 August 2021 09:43

To: Susan Loftus <SP

Subject: FW:

From: Gary Smith < NN
Sent: 10 August 2021 07:07

To: ENV LICENSING < >
Subject:

| would like to support Shaw Cricket Clubs application to extend the licence permanently. The club faces many
financial problems to keep this community clubs head above water each year. With Covid wiping out any chance of
profit after spending a great deal of money on an extension to the bar area last year and most of this year, it is
imperative that all we are given every chance to keep the club from going out of business. We ask that you give us
the same as other local clubs have and this 120 year old club carries on being a flag bearer for Shaw community and
all we stand for.

Thank you.

Gary Smith, 61 Hursted Road milnrow.

Page 123



This page is intentionally left blank



Elise Broehz

From: Susan Loftus

Sent: 03 August 2021 16:52
To: Nicola Lord

Subject: FW: Extended hours

From: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>
Sent: 03 August 2021 16:50

To: Susan Loftus <QuEEEE
Subject: FW: Extended hours

From: Graeme Simpson 4
Sent: 03 August 2021 16:42

To: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>
Subject: Extended hours

Dear sirs

Shaw cricket club is a vibrant and growing cricket club, which encourages all forms of cricket , wether it is adults
male or female, and children’s cricket. All these are vital to the club’s ongoing progression and survival, as is the
successful social side . This relies on bar takings and the like and the extension of hours for functions can only help.
Shaw CCis a safe area for children to play and practice cricket, and for the community to enjoy watching, Graeme
Simpson

25 Woodhouse road Shaw Oldham 012 8GA

Sent from my iPhone

Page 125



This page is intentionally left blank



Elise Broeh!

From: Susan Loftus

Sent: 10 August 2021 11:36

To: Nicola Lord

Subject: FW: Shaw Cricket Club, Mark Lane, Shaw, QL2 8QG

From: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>

Sent: 10 August 2021 10:30

To: Susan Loftus

Subject: FW: Shaw Cricket Club, Mark Lane, Shaw, OL2 8QG

From: Helen Thackray <>
Sent: 10 August 2021 10:29

To: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>
Subject: Shaw Cricket Club, Mark Lane, Shaw, OL2 8QG

I write further to the recent application for the above premises.
As an active family member of the club for a number of years, | would like to support the above application.

The club offers fantastic opportunities for Shaw and the local community. Both my children have been involved with
the junior section for a number of years and my son now despite only being 15 years of age taking a regular place in
the senior teams. This is due to the commitment and dedication of the club, coaching team and volunteers.

My daughter plays in numerous junior teams and with the ladies soft ball team, alongside myself who is a busy full
time working mum but yet makes time to support yet another growing section of the club. The recent ladies
tournament was a great family day, enjoyed by all, BBQ, fresh air, exercise and friendship. The club offers
something for everyone.

The environment offered by the club is a safe community hub whereby | have no reservations about taking my
children to mix with all age groups from friends in the junior section to retired members all offering support and
friendship to them.

The recent improvements to the club house now offer modern facilities for the community of Shaw such as leavers
parties, funerals, pirates, weddings, birthdays offering both safe indoor and outdoor facilities none which are
catered for within Shaw. | recall my sons primary school leavers party whereby parents had to stand "on guard" at
Tara Leisure as a warm sunny evening the children wanted to play outside in the summer sun - a busy club car park
on a main road. The cricket field offers superb open safe facilities for all.

Should you require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards

Helen Gloster MCIEH, MIOSH
15 Priestley Way, Shaw, Oldham OL2 8HU

Page 127



This page is intentionally left blank



Elise Brthz

From: Susan Loftus

Sent: 10 August 2021 09:33
To: Nicola Lord

Subject: FW: Shaw cricket club

--—---0riginal Message-----
From: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>
Sent: 10 August 2021 09:22

To: Susan Loftus ol
Subject: FW: Shaw cricket club

From: lan Whiston _
Sent: 09 August 2021 20:40

To: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>
Subject: Shaw cricket club

To whom it may concern

I wish to register my support via this email to Shaw Cricket Clubs application in respect to having the existing
licensing hours extended

As a former Chairman of the club t fully understand the need to maximise any financial opportunities which are then
reinvested into the club purchase new tackle, equipment and improve the facilities for both the playing and social

members along with visiting players and supported and by extending these hours will increase the clubs income

The club is well run by a very diligent and hard working committee who assist the steward in police the behaviour of
patrons whilst at the club and when leaving to grounds

| trust this meets with your acceptance

Regards

lan Whiston
17 Nuttall Ave
Whitefield
Manchester

Page 129



This page is intentionally left blank



Elise Broth

From: Susan Loftus

Sent: 11 August 2021 09:08

To: Nicola Lord

Subject: FW: Shaw cricket club licence extension ST
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>
Sent: 11 August 2021 09:07

To: Susan Loftus <D

Subject: FW: Shaw cricket club licence extension

From: Jack Boyle 4R
Sent: 10 August 2021 17:36

To: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>
Subject: Shaw cricket club licence extension

To whom it may concern

| am writing to give my support to the club's application for an extended license. | am 25 years old and
have been a member of Shaw Cricket Club for 3 years now. | have seen the club grow from strength to
strength in that time, providing facilities for the youngsters and adult cricketers of Shaw Cricket Club
to play the game they iove.

The sole reason that the club is able to provide a place for the youngsters of Shaw to be able play
cricket and enjoy themselves is because of the revenue our functions generate. This provides money
for us to improve our facilities to give the juniors a safe place to train and play their cricket matches.

| believe that the current licence is no longer fit for purpose and we will lose future functions to other
local venues who can provide more optimum open hours to potential customers.

Shaw could lose a prosperous element to the community if the club is held back. somewhere that
provides a place that children can enjoy themselves and learn in a safe environment along with a great
function host. The club is extremely family orientated and does a lot for the wider community of Shaw
by providing sporting facilities for local groups, whether that be cricket or groups using the club for
activities such as Pilates.

The additional hours of the license will make a big difference to the future of the club and | believe it
to be imperative for the sustainability of our amateur sports club.

Kind regards

Jack Boyle
Page 131



14 Broomes Park
Chadderton
0Ol99GH

Jack Boyle

MRS ST NN

Page 132



Elise Brthx ———

From: Susan Loftus

Sent: 04 August 2021 12:01

To: Nicola Lord

Subject: FW: Shaw Cricket Club extended licence

----- Original Message-----
From: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>
Sent: 04 August 2021 11:48

To: Susan Loftus < —

Subject: FW: Shaw Cricket Club extended licence

From: Jack Pilling {EENEEN.
Sent: 04 August 2021 11:28

To: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>
Subject: Shaw Cricket Club extended licence

To whom it may concern

| am writing to give my support to the club's application for an extended license. | am 21 years old and have been a
member of Shaw Cricket Club since | was 8 years old. | have lived in Shaw my whole life and have seen the club grow
from strength to strength in recent years, providing facilities for the youngsters and adult cricketers of Shaw Cricket
Club to play the game they love,

The sole reason that the club is able to provide a place for the youngsters of Shaw to be able play cricket and enjoy
themselves is because of the revenue our functions generate. This provides money for us to improve our facilities to

give the juniors a safe place to train and play their cricket matches.

| believe that the current licence is no longer fit for purpose and we will lose future functions to other local venues
who can provide more optimum open hours to potential customers.

As a life time resident of Shaw I’'m am worried the area could lose an important part of the local community and
somewhere that children can enjoy themselves and learn in a safe environment. The club is extremely family
orientated and does a lot for the wider community of Shaw by providing sporting facilities for local groups, whether
that be cricket or groups using the club for activities such as Pilates.

The additional hours of the license will make a big difference to the future of the club and | believe it to be
imperative for the sustainability of our amateur sports club.

Kind regards

Jack Pilling

65 Surrey Avenue
Shaw

Oldham
Pape 133



This page is intentionally left blank



Elise Broehx

From: Susan Loftus

Sent: 11 August 2021 16:53

To: Nicola Lord

Subject: FW: Shaw Cricket Club license
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>
Sent: 11 August 2021 16:40

To: Susan Loftus

Subject: FW: Shaw Cricket Club license

From: james hoteguuND-

Sent: 11 August 2021 15:36
To: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>
Subject: Shaw Cricket Club license

To whom it may concern

I am writing to express my support for Shaw Cricket Club application for an extended License. I'm 24 years old and |
have been a member of the club for over a year but have played against Shaw CC in the league for the last 10 years
and recently, the club has grown strength to strength Providing fantastic facilities for both adult cricketers and the
younger generation coming through.

The sole reason that the club is able to provide a place for the youngsters of Shaw to be able play cricket and enjoy
themselves is because of the revenue our functions generate. This provides money for us to improve our facilities to
give the juniors a safe place to train and play their cricket matches.

| believe that the current licence is no longer fit for purpose and we will lose future functions to other local venues
who can provide more optimum open hours to potential customers.

The additional hours of the license will make a big difference to the future of the club and | believe it to be
imperative for the sustainability of our amateur sports club.

Kind regards
James Holt

32 Scafell Avenue
Tameside

OL7 9EY

Page 135



This page is intentionally left blank



Elise Broehz

Subject: FW: Shaw Cricket Club application for an Extended License

Sent: 10 August 2021 15:33

To: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>

Subject: Shaw Cricket Club application for an Extended License

To Whom it may concern,

I am writing to give my support to the club's application for an extended license. | am 19 years old and have been a
member of Shaw Cricket Club since | was 7 years old. | have lived in Shaw my whole life and have seen the club grow
from a strength to strength in recent years, providing facilities for the youngsters and adult cricketers of Shaw
Cricket Club to play the game they love.

The sole reason that the club is able to provide a place for the youngsters of Shaw to be able play cricket and enjoy
themselves is because of the revenue our functions generate. This provides money for us to improve our facilities to
give the juniors a safe place to train and play their cricket matches.

| believe that the current licence is no longer fit for purpose as we are not just a small club only open on match days
anymore, and we will lose future functions to other local venues who can provide more optimum open hours to
potential customers.

As a life time resident of Shaw I'm am worried the area could lose an important part of the local community and
somewhere that children can enjoy themselves and learn in a safe environment. The club is extremely family
orientated and does a lot for the wider community of Shaw by providing sporting facilities for local groups, whether
that be cricket or groups using the club for activities such as Pilates.

The additional hours of the license will make a big difference to the future of the club and | believe it to be
imperative for the sustainability of our amateur sports club.

Kind regards

Kian Smith

30 Rossendale Close
Shaw

Oldham

oL2 8l

Page 137



This page is intentionally left blank



Elise Broeh!

From: Susan Loftus

Sent: 10 August 2021 09:43
To: Nicola Lord

Subject: FW: Shaw cricket club

From: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>
Sent: 10 August 2021 09:43

To: susan Loftus SN
Subject: FW: Shaw cricket club

From: Kimberley barry <SS
Sent: 10 August 2021 04:28

To: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>
Subject: Shaw cricket club

Kimberley Barry

Breezy Crescent

Buckstones road

Shaw

Otdham

OL28LS

I am contacting you with regards to the extension of hours to shaw cricket club.

| have been a member up at the club for around 5 years and visit the club regularly with my family.

In recent years the club has undergone much work to improve its facilities and provide a fantastic function room for
the local community to enjoy, the extension of hours is much needed to ensure that the facilities are being used and
can be booked for functions that will bring some much needed money back into a local club.

Many thanks

Kimberley Barry

Sent from my iPhone

Page 139



This page is intentionally left blank



Elise Brthz

From: Susan Loftus

Sent: 04 August 2021 09:53

To: Nicola Lord

Subject: FW: Licence Extension Application at Shaw Cricket Club

From: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>
Sent: 04 August 2021 09:47
To: Susan Loftus +

Subject: FW: Licence Extension Application at Shaw Cricket Club

From: Martin Ashfield S
Sent: 03 August 2021 21:43

To: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>
Subject: Licence Extension Application at Shaw Cricket Club

Dear Sir,

I am writing in regard to the outstanding application for a licence extension to state my support for it and explain
why.

I am the Head Coach for the Junior section where we have 56 local youngsters signed on with between 40-50
training each week - we are a vibrant small club and one which seeks to serve the community and provide a facility
to match.

I am also the Coach of the Ladies section which we set up 3 years ago and which is enabling female players to learn
the game.

Why do | mention this? For several reasons. Firstly because we are looking to grow and improve ourselves in terms
of playing standard by attracting more players to the club. Secondly, we need to constantly work on our facilities to
cater for these players and new teams as we are committed to providing cricket for as many people as possible -
boys, girls, men and women alike. Finally, we aim to be a key part of the community and provide a sporting outlet
for local people of all abilities as well as providing a welcoming and safe place for families to come and spend an
afternoon watching the cricket.

To do this we need to be able to self fund and invest in our facilities both on and off the field and having improved
our clubhouse it is clear that our current licence is inappropriate for a club such as ours. In addition, Covid has hit us
hard with no social activity at all in 2020 for obvious reasons and we need to re-establish ourselves and maintain our
not for profit approach to running the club.

One major issue we are dealing with is the state of the drains on the outfield and the significant investment that is
required there alongside the need for better and safer practice facilities for all of our players in the form of a new
nets complex.

We are a responsible club and Committee and want to and do work with our neighbours respecting their needs and
situation and have recently spend significant sums on re-housing bins, putting signage up to protect the lane and
parking facilities as well as setting up communication links.

Page 141



| hope that you will take my points into consideration.
Thanks

Martin Ashfield

7 Nallgate

Burnedge.

AR A AL IR TEY,

BTG AR

Page 142



Elise Broehz

From: Susan Loftus

Sent: 10 August 2021 09:34

To: Nicola Lord

Subject: FW: Shaw CC Extended license

From: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>
Sent: 10 August 2021 09:33

To: Susan Loftus |

Subject: FW: Shaw CC Extended license

From: Maureen Russel|

Sent: 09 August 2021 22:33

To: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.ul>
Subject: Shaw CC Extended license

Maureen Russell
8 Jordan Avenue
Shaw

Oldham

Ol.2 8D&

To whom it may concern,

| am writing in support of Shaw Cricket Club’s application to extend their
licensing hours.

Both our two sons play for the Club’s cricket team and they have done so since
they have been 11 and 12 years old. (they are both now 18 and 19 years of
age)

They spend a great deal of time at the club both playing cricket, training and
also as a safe social club enabling them to relax and enjoy time with like-
minded friends young and old,

We have seen very recently as the club has extended the size of the premises
the popularity of this venue has increased. Alongside this it has gained very
good reputation as a safe and special place to hold celebrations such as
christenings. small weddings, Pilates and special birthdays to name just a few.
As you will appreciate this brings in valuable and vital income for the club. This
of course is needed as running costs have spiralled and the additional income

Page 143



is used fo reinvest in the club to secure its future survival and also invest in
improving the facilities for the ever-growing junior section.

Therefore, we would really appreciate if you could extend the hours that the
licence covers at the current time. as the past two years, have been very
challenging financially due to covid and lock-down.

The community of Shaw would also support and welcome the continuation of a
safe, friendly and family orientated local venue to hold celebrations but we
need to ensure we can compete with other venues who have additional

licensing hours.
Thank you for taking the time to read our supporting letter.

Maureen and Leonard Russell

Page %44



Elise Brthz

From: Nicola Lord

Sent: 10 August 2021 09:53
To: 'Sarah Gledhill’
Subject: FW: Shaw cc

Nicola Lord

Principal Licensing Officer

QOldham Council

Public Protection Service
Sir Robert Peacock House
Vulcan Street

OLDHAM, OL1 4LA

From: Paul Harrison

Sent: 09 August 2021 22:51

To: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>
Subject: Shaw cc

Hi,

My name is Paul Harrison and | am with Allan cambell one of the first people to be allowed to serve alcoholic
beverages to the public at shaw cc, and without your help we would not be where we are today, a thriving
community cricket club. | am not involved at the moment like | was in previous years ,but the people who are now
are doing a brilliant job in promoting cricket at all ages and all levels . The club is trying to get to the next level both
on the field and of , the revenue from the bar is so important to keep the cricket club afloat, and helping up to invest
in shaws youth.

Yours Paul a Harrison .

My address is 24Shore Ave, Oldham, England, OL2 8DA .
Sent from my iPhone

Page 145



This page is intentionally left blank



Elise Brthx

From: Susan Loftus

Sent: 10 August 2021 15:07

To: Nicola Lord

Subject: FW: Shaw Cricket Club License Extension

From: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>
Sent: 10 August 2021 14:52
To: Susan Loftus JEENEEGGGE

Subject: FW: Shaw Cricket Club License Extension

From: richard keaveny gl
Sent: 10 August 2021 14:35

To: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>
Subject: Shaw Cricket Club License Extension

To whom it may concern,

| am writing to you today to offer my support to the committee at Shaw CC in light of their recent bar license
extension application.

Having been a member/player of the cricket club for 20 year, it is clear to see the committee are really driving the
club in the right direction, a direction that will not only have a positive impact on the current member base, but also
the surrounding residential area and wider community of Shaw,

Over the past couple of years the committee have been clear in their vision and plans of how they wish to
modernise and elevate the cricket club. This is vindicated by way of the huge investment made last year in
completing a full refurbishment and extension of the clubhouse. Alongside the stunning vantage point we all adore
at our cricket club, the transformed indoor setting is a perfect venue for functions, offering a clean and
contemporary room for an event of any description.

The main aim is to improve the cricketing facilities currently in place and also establish this community organisation
into a bigger & better environment for kids & families of the present and future. Without approval of an extended
license, | feel the club may fall short of their core aims and potentially look to relocate to a site where all can be
achieved. This would be deeply disappointing as the cricket club at the Holebottom Clough is a place we are all
deeply fond of.

| hope this email can in some way provide an understanding of how all members truly feel about our club and |
would hope the correct decision is made, for the future stability & progression of Shaw Cricket Club

Mr Richard Keaveny
12 Greenbhill Avenue
Shaw

OL2 7NZ

Regards,

Page 147



This page is intentionally left blank



Elise Broehx

From:; Susan Loftus

Sent: 04 August 2021 10:51

To: Nicola Lord

Subject: FW: License application for Shaw Cricket Club

From: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>
Sent: 04 August 2021 10:32
To: Susan Loftus 4

Subject: FW: License application for Shaw Cricket Club

From: Robert Pilling NG
Sent: 04 August 2021 10:26

To: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uks>

Cc: Robert Pilling S /2 e Pilling —

Subject: License application for Shaw Cricket Club

To whom it may concern
| am sending this email in support of the recent license application for Shaw Cricket Club, Mark Lane, Shaw, Oldham.

I have personally been a member and volunteer for Shaw Cricket Club for approximately 12 years. | have two son’s
that have benefited tremendously through being involved from a young age at Shaw CC. They have progressed from
the junior section and are now playing regular first team senior games.

It is my opinion that the extended license would help the cricket club continue to improve its facilities both on and
off the field and allow it to become even more of an asset to its members and the wider community of Shaw. Itis a
very safe and very friendly environment, who's members and its committee work tirelessly (voluntarily) to improve
its facilities with limited funds. It’s junior section continues to grow and flourish. They have recently held a summer
camp during the school holidays which was attended by approximately 40 children and the club has also been
participating in the All Stars cricket scheme, giving the chance for the younger ages to come and try cricket.

| believe the potential increase in revenue that could be generated by holding functions etc. will help guarantee the
future of what is a tremendous asset to Shaw and will allow it to continue the excellent work it already does.

Thank you
Regards

Robert Pilling

65 Surrey Avenue
Shaw

Oldham
OL2 7eT

Robert Pilling

Page 149



This page is intentionally left blank



Elise Broth

From: Susan Loftus

Sent: 10 August 2021 09:34
To: Nicola Lord

Subject: FW: Shaw cricket club

From: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>
Sent: 10 August 2021 09:33

To: Susan Loftus <N
Subject: FW: Shaw cricket club

From: Shan Reece Withey s

Sent: 09 August 2021 22:18
To: ENV LICENSING < >
Subject: Shaw cricket club

Good evening

My name is Shannon and I'm emailing you on behalf of Shaw Cricket Club, | have been a member for 6 years, | often
bring my 2 children up, they are 1 and 4, they both love the club and all the members are so nice with my children, it
is truly a lovely family club, my 4 year old son practises on a Friday night, with around 60 other children, it is so nice
to see children of both genders and all different ages enjoying themselves and all getting involved, the coaches are a
credit to the club and the community.

As my son trains | have become good friends with other parents/guardians, and we all love a good chat, and we all
enjoy ourselves, but our night always gets cut short because of the licence hours.

| often try to volunteer to help out at the club as its a volunteer club, | think people often forget that, everyone is
doing such a great job, and it would be a shame to the community if the club vanished, therefore | personally think
that the licence should be altered for later, as its one of the ways the club makes money to fund other parts of the
club, as in building better facilities to train, purchasing better equipment for the juniors etc...

The club is apart of my families life and | want it to still be apart of my families life for years to come, | have been up
every Friday since the season began and | can say that it is truly a lovely family friendly club, and in order for this
club to survive they need to take bookings and currently pecple are put off due to the licence, look at other cricket
clubs/ pubs in a community, open till all hours and you have this volunteer club trying its best to survive and people
won't let it, its disgusting, and it's tragic to see.

Thank you for reading this email
Shannon Withey

251 Shaw Road
OL2 6EF

Page 151



This page is intentionally left blank



Elise Broeh!

From: Susan Loftus

Sent: 10 August 2021 11:36

To: Nicola Lord

Subject: FW: Shaw Cricket Club Licensing Hours

From: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>
Sent: 10 August 2021 10:30

To: Susan Loftus <GuummieSalli—
Subject: FW: Shaw Cricket Club Licensing Hours

From: Tom Ashworth <iinmmiaiaiassl-
Sent: 10 August 2021 10:22

To: ENV LICENSING < >
Subject: Shaw Cricket Club Licensing Hours

Dear Sir / Madam,

| am writing in support of Shaw Cricket Club’s application to extend their licensing hours. | am 22 years old and have
been involved with the club as a player and member since | was 9 years old. | have met countless friends through
this great sports club which | am still in touch with today. In 2018 | took a break from playing cricket but a year later
returned as | missed it so much. To say | am overwhelmed with the improvements to the club over the last couple of
years would be an understatement, from when | joined the club to where it is now — is night and day.

The improvements to the clubhouse as enabled the club to offer functions to the local community for all occasions,
which is a key strand of revenue needed to keep the club going to provide further for the local community whether
this is cricket related or otherwise. Another key part of Shaw Cricket Club is the junior section, which has been going
from strength to strength with the new restructure. This allows all children, whatever age, to get involved with
cricket. Over the summer holidays a summer camp was set up to further develop our juniors skills or to pull the
interest of new juniors into this wonderful sport. This was received so well that an additional week has been
organised.

From these developments, | believe that the current license no longer serves its purpose and an extended license
could further broaden the options to Shaw Cricket Club. Other local competitors with a later license will have
priority over Shaw Cricket Club and are therefore losing revenue and opportunity to give back to the local
community. Playing as part of the junior set-up and now in the senior teams | am worried for the juniors that they
may lose out on being provided the best possible facility for both cricket and the possibility of functions, whether
this being for the child or possibly their parents.

The club always wants the best for the community and takes pride in our neighbourhood, with more recently
offering non-cricket related activities such as first aid training and Pilates. The additional hours of a license will
further improve the club and open opportunities to gain additional revenue that can be put back into the club and
local community, | believe this to be the next step required for the ‘new’ Shaw Cricket Club.

Kind Regards,

Thomas Ashworth

Page 153



12 Millbrae Gardens
Shaw

Oldham

0OL2 7HQ,

RS URRAGET | W5 55 LR I

Page 154



Elise Brth!

From: Susan Loftus

Sent: 10 August 2021 09:34

To: Nicola Lord

Subject: FW: Shaw Cricket Club bar licence - support for extending the licence

From: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>
Sent: 10 August 2021 09:25
To: Susan Loftus SN

Subject: FW: Shaw Cricket Club bar licence - support for extending the licence

From: Tom Rowlands <SS

Sent: 09 August 2021 21:47
To: ENV LICENSING < >
Subject: Shaw Cricket Club bar licence - support for extending the licence

Hi,

My name is Tom and | frequent Shaw Cricket Club every weekend to watch the games and have a few drinks
afterwards. The club has also put on many functions and social events which are invaluable to the local community.

I've been made aware that there has been an attempt to revoke the bar licence for the club and I'd like to express
my distain for these attempts.

The club is thriving at the moment and is an amazing place to meet and socialise and | must request that you
consider extending the club's license.

Thanks and best regards,

Thomas Rowlands

9 Fernthorpe Avenue
Uppermill

Oldham

OL3 6EA

Page 155



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	6 Order of Proceedings
	7 Application for Variation of a Club Premises Certificate- Shaw Cricket Club, Holebottom Clough, Mark Lane, Shaw, OL2 8QG
	Appendix 2 - Location Map.pdf
	3- Ally & Darron.pdf
	3- Anna Pollitt.pdf
	3- Anne Needham.pdf
	3- christine jones.pdf
	3- Colin jones.pdf
	3- D & J Collins.pdf
	3- E Clowes.pdf
	3- Glenys Ashton.pdf
	3- Graeme Oliver.pdf
	3- Howard Moston.pdf
	3- Javad anwas.pdf
	3- Jon Hall.pdf
	3- Julie Brierley.pdf
	3- Lesley Oliver.pdf
	3- Licensing Legal.pdf
	3- Lisa Smirk.pdf
	3- Magdoina Lukoczki.pdf
	3- Margaret Whittaker.pdf
	3- Marjorie Derbyshire.pdf
	3- Mr & Mrs Garside.pdf
	3- Mr & Mrs Holden.pdf
	3- Mr and Mrs Wrigley.pdf
	3-Hazel Newton.pdf
	3-Helen Crawley.pdf
	3-Mr D Bradley.pdf
	3-Mr M Flanagan.pdf
	3-Mr Mrs Housley.pdf
	3-Mr R O'Grady.pdf
	3-Mr S O' Neil.pdf
	3-Mrs C Blythe.pdf
	3-Mrs J O'Grady.pdf
	3-Mrs S Coleman.pdf
	3-Mrs Sanderson.pdf
	3-Ms J Sparks.pdf
	3-Nadine Burton.pdf
	3-Peter Holmes.pdf
	3-R M & A V Fitton.pdf
	3-Stephen & Linda Newton.pdf
	4-Ben Swann.pdf
	4-Bev Lord.pdf
	4-Brian Lord.pdf
	4-Callum Jones.pdf
	4-Claire Barry.pdf
	4-Daisy May Lord.pdf
	4-Fiona Harrop.pdf
	4-Gary Smith.pdf
	4-Graeme Simpson.pdf
	4-Helen Gloster.pdf
	4-Ian Whiston.pdf
	4-Jack Boyle.pdf
	4-Jack Pilling.pdf
	4-James Holt.pdf
	4-Kian Smith.pdf
	4-Kimberley Barry.pdf
	4-Martin Ashfield.pdf
	4-Maureen Russell.pdf
	4-Paul Harrison.pdf
	4-Richard Keaveny.pdf
	4-Robert Pilling.pdf
	4-Shannon Withey.pdf
	4-Thomas Ashworth.pdf
	4-Thomas Rowlands.pdf




